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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- ENERGY a0 MItIERALS DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 2n838
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 875014
APPLICATION FOR WELLHEAD

PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION

1.FOR DIVISION USE ONLY:

DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION FILED

DATE DETERMINATION MADE

MAS APPLICATION CONTESTED? YES NO
NAME(S) OF INTERVENOR(S), IF ANY:

form €-132
hevised 7-15-80

SA. Incicains Type of Louue
sTAYE s

-5, S1ote 041 6 Gos Lease No.

7. Unit Agreement Name

_B. Furm or Lease Name

2. Name of Opstator

8. Well Ne.

3. Address of Cperator

10. Fleld and Pool, ar Wildeat

4. Location of Well

UNI? LRTTER LOCAYLD FERY FAOM THE

AnD PLLY FROM THE LINE GF 3EC. TP, nel.

LINT

NM BN

12. County

1. Neme and Address of Purchaser(s})

WELL CATEGORY INFORMATION

Check appropriate box for category sought and infarmation submitted.

1. Category{ies) Sought (By KGPA Section NG.)

All Applications must contain:

a. C~101 APPLICATION 7OR PERMIT TO DRILL, OEEPEN GR PLUG BACK
C-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPQRT

¢. DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111

d. AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING GR DELIVERY

opoooge

3. In addition to the above, all applications must contain the items required by the
applicable rule of the Division's *Special Rules for Applications For Weilhead

Price Cefling Category Deterainations™ &s follows:

A. NEM NATURAL GAS URDER SEC. 102(¢){1){8) (using 2.5 Mile or 1000 Feet Deeper Test)

[0 A1 items required by Rule 14{1)} andfor Rule 18{2)

B. NEW NATURAL GA3 OUNDER SEC. 102{c)(1}{C) (new onshore ressrvoir)

1 A1 ftems required by Rule 15
C. “NEW ONSHORE PRODUCTION-NELL
[1 Al 1tems required by Rule 16R or Rule 138
D. DEEP, HIGH-COST HATURAL GAS and TIGHT FORMATION NATURAL GAS
[T] AMl ftems required by Rule 17(1) or Rule 17(2})
E. STRIPPER WELL MATURAL 6AS
] A1 ftems required by Rule 18

‘1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF HY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

RAME OF FPPLICANT (Type or Print)

STCRATURE OF APPLICANT
Title '
Dace

FOR DIVISION USE ONLY

00

Approved
Disapproved

The information contained herein includes all
of the information required to be filed by the
applicant under Subpart 8 of Part 274 of the
FERC regulations,

tXAMTHER

Exhibit B Order No. R-5878-B
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OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICD P O. BOX 2088 . :on C-132-A
ENERGY sic MINERALS DEPARTMENT ~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 7-15-80
APPLICATION FOR CONTINUED “““““Eﬁ“’“%““
STRIPPER CLASSIFICATION srave ree
G .8, State Cil & Gas L.ease No.
L.FOR DIVISION USE ONLY:
DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION FILED
DATE DETERMINATION MADE u
o 7. Unll Agseer N
WAS APPLICATION CONTESTED? YES NG gresmant Rome
NAME(S) OF INTERVENOR(S), IF ANY: Ty
2. ivame of Cperator : 9. Well Ne.
3. Address of Operctor 10. Field and Peol, or Wildest
" Locaion of Well veTLRTTER _ tOCATEO L FECTYROM RO _Lin¢ 12. County
aAnD . PLET FUOM THE . Ling OF SEC. TWS, (1198 » L1 1]
5. RName and Address of Purchaser(s)

CLASSIFICATION

1. Check appropriate box for category sought and information
submitted,

2. A1l applications must contain the items required by the
applicable rule of the Division's “Special Rules For
Applications For Wellhead Price Ceiling Category Determinations
as follows:

A. Increased production resuiting'from recognized enhanced
recovery techniques

[[] A1l items required by Rule 19
B. Well is Seasonally affected
[C] A1l items required by Rule 20

1T HEREBY CERTIFY THATY THE mrom;azmgsgog;awm FOR DLVISION USE ONLY
HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE B A .
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 0 Approve
[0 opisapproved .
RRNE OF APPLICANT (Type or Priat) The information contained herein includes ali

of the information required to be filed by the
applicant under Subpart 8 of Part 274 of the

STGRATURE OF APPLICANT FERC regulations,
Title
Date 5 EXANTNER *
Exhibit C

Order No. R-5878-8B




i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
§§ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
! OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

il 2ASE NO, 6851
Order No, R-5878-B

aN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
ONSIDER AMENDMENTS TO ITS
S8PECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONS
R WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATEGORY

ETERMINATIONS® AS8 PROMULGATED BY
RDERS NOS. R-5878 AND R-5878-A

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y TEE DIVISION:

——

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 9, 1980,
t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

r NOW, on this 7th day of July, 1980, the Division
irector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
acommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
remises,

|

!

FINDS:

L {1) That due public notice having been given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
Fubjeot matter thereof.

(2) That the 95th Congress of the United States passed the
atural Gas Policy Act of 1978 (NGPA), P.L. 95-621, 92 Stat. L
350,

{3) That said Act was enacted on November 9, 1978, and
ent into effect on December 1, 1978.

(4) That pursuant to said Act, the Federal Ensrgy Rogulate
Commission (FERC) promulgated interim regulations establishing
minimum £4iling requirements for applications Zor wellhead price
ghiling daterminations under Sectiors 102, 103, 107, and 108 of

%« ;“t""'

e Act,

(5) That said regulations alsc established the 01l Conser-
Vation Division as the jurisdictional agency forxr such determina-
tions with respect to wells located on state and fee lands
within tho State of New Mexico.

NSV
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:
.Case No. 68351

‘Ordar No. R=5878-B
;

|
f (6) That pursuant to the aforesaid Natural Gas Policy Act
gpt 1978 and FERC interim regulations, the Division has hereto-
ore adopted "Special Rules For Applications For Wellhead Price
Ceiling Category Determinations® as promulgated by Division
Order No. R-5878, dated December 14, 1978, and as amended by
pivision Order No. R-5878-A on Pebruary 8, 1980, and Porms C-132

and C~132-A, for use in filing for such determinations,

o (7) That effective Pebruary 4, 1980, the PERC, by its
brder No. 65, issued its "Final Regulations Implementing Filing
hoquirementa of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978."

1% (8) That this case was called to consider the amendment of
§tho Division's rules and forms governing the filing of applica-
tions for wellhead price ceiling category determinationa in order
to update them and to make them compatible with the aforesaid
FERC final regulations.

St

(9) That said rules should be amended to be in the form and
content prescribed in Exhibit A, attached heretc and made a part
exraof .

1
! (10) That Division Form C-132, "Application For Wellhead
rice Ceiling Categorv Determination,”™ siovuld be revised to be
in the form and content prescribed in Exhibit B, attached hereto
and made a part hereof,

E (11) That Division Form C=132-A, "Application For Continued

5
i
!

tripper Classification,”™ hould be revised to be in the form
nd content prescribed in E.-2ibit C, attached hereto and made a
art hereof.

i {12} mhat Ndvisdlcen Ordars Nos. ®~5878 and R~5878«A should

?e superseded.
|

(13) That this oxrder should be made effective July 15, 1980.

{14) That an order embodying the above f£indings is in the
‘public interest, will promote consaervation, will not cause but
will prevant waste, will not impair but will protect correlative
*ights, and should be approved.

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERED$

(1) That the "Special Rules For Applications For Wellhead
Price Ceiling Category Determinations,™ as prescribed by Exhibit
h attached hereto and made a part hereof, are hereby adopted and
nada applicable,




i
'

‘ol

|

3~

Case No. 6851
Ptder No. R~5878~B
H

| (2) That Division Form c¥132. "Application For Wellhead
rice Ceiling Category Determination,”™ is herxeby reviged to
nform to Exhibit B attached hcreto and made a part hereof,

trippor Classification,” is hereby revised to conform to Exhibit

é (3) That Division Form C-132-A, "Application For Continued
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

(¢) That Division Orders Nos, R-5878 and R~5878-A are
erady superseded.

? (5) That the effective date of this order shall be July
5, 1980,

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

]
h

DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
e degignatcd. _ .

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
IL CONSBRVA DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Diractox

£d/




SPECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONMS
FOR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING %
CATEGORY DETERMINATIONS i

Adopted July 15, 1980

L it

IDRPINITIONS
PERC3 The Federal Energy Regulatory Commiesion,

g e

'Divisions The 0il Conservation Division of the Energy and
Minerals Department.

3

Eafv v iUSGS 3 United States Geological Survey.

hj;', ’ Applicant: The person making the application for & waellhead
- price ceiling determination. This person shall
SRR : usually be the operator of the well but under some

circumstances could be a non-operating working
interest owner.

‘Director:} The Diractor of the 0il Conservation Division.

g NGPA: The Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978.
a id MCP 3 Thousand cubic feet of gas reported at a pressure
- s base of 14.73 psia.
3 : (GENERAL
h_"»*|“3 Rule 1. An application for Wellhead Price Ceiling Category
o o : Determination shall include affidavits of mailing
Eo i or delivery of the Form C-132 or C~132-A and FERC
& T Form No. 121 to all working interest owners and to
; all parties to the gas purchase contract, if any.
. Rule 2, The application shall be signed by the appiicant or 1
g his authorized representative or agent,
Rule 3. If a wel) is located on a State ox fee lease, the

application shall be filed with the Division., 1If a
well is locataed on a federal or Indian lease, the
application shall bes filed with the USGS. If the i
well is located on a communitized lease, the appli-
cation shall be filed with the agency having jurise
diction over the lands on which the well is situated.

Exhibie A
Order No, R=5878-B
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?Rule 4.

ikule 3.

Rule 6,

‘iRule 7.

ﬁule 8.

Rule 9.

Rule 10.

fRulea 11,

Rule 12,

Two complete copies of the application shall be filed
with the Division's Santa Fe office, and a copy of
tg:ic-132 or C-~132-A with the appropriate district

o Ce.

If written objection to the application is filed with
the Division's Santa Fe office by any interested party
within 15 days after the complete application is filed,
or if a hearing is required by the Director, the
application shail be set for hearing in accordance
with Rules 1201 through 1223 of the Division's general
statewide rules and regulations.

If no written objection is received within the time
period set out in Rule 5, and no hearing is required,
the application may be approved administratively by
a Division examiner oxr the Director.

If a hearing is required, a deatermination shall not
become final until the applicant or other interested
party has exhausted his administrative remedies before
the Division. 1If a hearing is not required, a deter-
mination shall be final on the date the application is
either approved or disapproved.

Within 10 days after making a final determination,

notice shall be sent to the applicant, the transporisy

and, if a hearing was held, to each party who has
entered his appearance of record at the hearing.

Within 15 days after making a final determination,
notice shall be sent to the FERC,

An examiner or the Director, on a casa-by~case basis,
may require the filing of additional information other
than that reguired to be submitted kv PERC or Diviasion
regulations,

The Director may get any application for hsaring at his
discretion or at the request of an applicant,

The date of application shall be the date on which a
complete application is filed with the Diviasion's
Santa Fe office. Incomplete applications shall either
be returned to the applicant or held, but not docketed
for procaessing,

Exhibic A
Order No, R-5878-R
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A proration unit for a given pool shall automatically
expire upon the plugging and abandonment or the recom~
plotion‘in another pool of the last well on the
proration nnit dedicated to sald unit in that pool
and the £iling with and approval by the Division of
pivision Form c~103 evidencing such plugging and
abandonmernt OX recompletion. :

gection 102 Néw Natural Gas

o
i e » it

—
e e

e

An application for & new onshore well [NGPA Saction
102(01&1)(b)] shall include either subpart (1) oxr (2)
or botht .

M

1. 2.5 mile test
a. FBRC Form No. 121

S. pivision Form c-132 and the required attach~
ments

c. a location plat which locates and identifies
the well for which the determination is
sought and any other well which produoed

natural gas after January 1, 1970, ,
pefore April 20. 1977, and is within the
2.5 mile radius 4drawn from the weil fo¥
which a determination is gsought}

4. & gtatement by the applicgnt under oaths

(1) that he has made, OF has caused to

ba made, pursuant to his jnstructions,

a diligent gearch of all records
{including hut not 1imited to produc~
tion, severance tax, and royalty
payment records) which are yeasonably
available and contain information
ralevant to the determination of
aeligibilitys

(23 adescribing the gearch made, the racorde
reviewed, the location of such racords,
and a description of any records which

Exhibit A
order NO. R-5878-B
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' he believes may contain information
; : | | relevant to the determination but

b : ‘ which he has determined are not

: reasonably available tc him;

(3) that on the basis of the results of
this search and examination, he has
concluded that to the bast of his
information, knowledge and belief,
there is no marker wall within 2.5
miles of the well for which he seeks
a determninations and

(4) that he has no knowledge of any other
information not described in the ap-
plication which is inconsistent with
his conclusion; ‘

2. 1,000 feet deeper tast

a. PFERC Form No. 121

b. Division Form C~132 and the required attach-
ments

d. a location plat which locates and identifies !

the well for which the determination is t
R R sought and all wells which prod:.«d natural
3 Tl gas after January 1, 1970, and before April
oy 20, 1977, within the 2.5 mile radius drawn

S . ‘ from the well for which A determination is
R R gought) including specific identification
R of all marker wells within the 2.5 mile
: ; radius drawn from the well for which a

. ' determination is sought; |

d. a list of the deepest dompletion locations
for all marker wells identified on the
| location plat; and

e. a statement by the applicant, under oath:

i
{1) that he has made, or has caused to be
nade pursuant to his instructions, a
diligent search of all recoxds (including1

Exhibit A
Order No. R=5878~B
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(2)
!
=z
\\* @)
!
it
‘il
i (4)

i 2. Division

but not limited to production, gtate
severance tax, and royalty payment
records) which are reasonably available
and contain information relevant to the

determination of eligibilitys

describing the search made, the records
reviewed, the location of such records,
and a description of any records which
he balieves may contain information
relevant to the determination but which
he has determined axe not reasonably
available to him;

that on the pasis of the results of
this search and examination, he has
concluded that to the best of his
information, xnowledge and pelief,
there is no marker well within 2.5
miles of the well for which he seeks

a determination which has a completion
location less than 1,000 feet above
the complation location of the nevw
well; and

that he has no knowledge of any other
information which is inconsistent
with his conclusion.

H
;Rule 15. An application for a new onshore reservoir [NGPA section
X 102 (c) (1) (C)] shall includes

1, PERC Form No. 121

vorm C-132 and the regquired attachments

3. geological information sufficisnt ko support

j

i

2 a determination that the ragservoir is a new
onshore raservoir. Such information shall
jnclude to the extent raasonably avalilable

i to the applicant at the time the application is

i £ileds

ﬁ (a) welld logsi

EE : Exhibit A

I Order No. R=5878-B
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(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
{£)
(9)

(a)

(b}

(c)

bottom hole or surface presaure surveysj
well potential tests;

formation structure maps)

‘a subsurface cross-section chart;

a gas analysis; and

a copy of the Division order and hearing
transcript resulting from the hearing to
establish a naw cnshore resarvoir if such
a hearing was held by the Division; also
a copy of any exhibits presented at the
hearing which were not attachments to the
original application.

4. a statemeni by the applicant, under oath:

that he has made, or has caused to be

made pursuvant to his instructions, a
diligent search of all recoxrds (including
but not limited to production, State
severance tax, and royalty payment records)
which are reasonably available and contain
information relevant to the determination
of eligibility;

describing the search made; the records
reviewed; the location of such records,
and a description of any records which
are described in (@) (or which he
believes may otherwise contain information
relevant to the determination) but which
he has determined are not reasonably
availabla to himy

that on the basis «f the results of this
saarch and examination, he has concluded
that to the best of his information,
knowledge and belief the gas to be produced
and for which he seeks a determination is
from a new onshore reservoir; and

Exhibit A

Order No. R=587§-~B




(d) thet he has no knowledge of any other

i information not described in the applica-
; tion which is inconsistent with his

: conclusion.

: 5. The applicant in his statement under cath shall
} also answer, to the best of his information,

‘ knowledge and belief and on the baasis of the
|

results of his search and examination, the
following questions:

a, Was natural gas produced in commercial
quantities from the reservoir prior to April
20, 19772

!
| b. If the question in Subparagraph (a) is
o t answered in the negative, was the reservoir
} penetrated before April 20, 1977, by an old
: v well from which natural gas or crude oil was
o e ' produced in commercial quantities from any
R reservoir?

c¢. If the question in Subparagraph (b) is
answered in the zffirmative, could natural
g D gas have been produced in commercial
S quaatities from the reservoir bhefore Apriil
o : . 20, 1977, from any such old well described
in subparagraph (b)?

i d. If the question in Subparagraph (¢) is
answered in the negative,; were any sales
and deliveries of natural gas made from
any other reservoir through any such old
well desoribed in Subparagraph (bh) prior
to April 20, 1977, and were any salas and
deliveries of natural gas made from the
subiect reservoixr through such old well on
or after April 20, 1977, and befora
November 9, 19787

e. If the natural gas is to be produced through
such old well, were suitable facilities for
the production and delivery to a pipeline
of such natural gas in sxistence on April
20, 197772

Exhibit a
Orderxr to. R~5878~B
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If thae question in Subparagraph (c) is
answared in the affirmative, were such
suitable facilities installed to carry
out sales and deliveries of natural gas
under section 6 of the Emergency Natural
Gas Act of 1977 or under the emergency
sale authority pursuant to Opinion 699-B
issued by tha Federal Power Commission?

If the applicant is unable to answer both gquea~
tions in Subparagraph {(d) above in the negative,
he must demonstrate that the Behind-~the~Pipe
Exalusion in Section 102({c) (1) (C) (i1} of the
NGPA does not apply by submitting tha following:

a.

b.

Proof that a final eligibility determina-

tion has bean made that the subject reser-~
voir is a new onshore reservoir by identifying
a prior determination made by the Division
together with the FPERC Docket number and

the API well number(s), if available, or,

Evidence clearly demonstrating that the

sale of production from the subject reser-~
voir (net of royalty) through any well
described in Subparagraph 5 b at the market
pxice reasonably available as of April 20,
1977 could not have generated revenues
sufficient to equal or exceed the sum of

(1) 1.6 times the minimum incremental costs
properly allccable to such production of
installing cost-efficient facilities not

in existence as of April 20, 1977, reasonably
required to market such production, plus

{2) the minimum incremental expenses properly
allocable to such production reasonably
required to operate such facilities. (All
costs, awxpenses and revenues shall be de- {
texmined as of April 20, 1977. The applicant |
shall also provide an explanation of the
basis of all estimates accompanied by sub-
stantiating workpapers and such other
evidence necessary to substantiate fully
the conclusion that the Behind-the-Pipe
Exclusion dves not apply.)

Exhibit A
Order No. R-5878-B
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1

T '  'sgction 103 New Onshore Production Well
; o

i
‘ : %Rule 16 A, An application for a new onghore production well
; i [NGPA Section 103] shall include:

1, FERC Form No., 121

2. Division Form C-132 and the required attach-
ments :

b 3.  Copy of Division order autkorizing an infill
- well drilling program on a poolwide basis,

if any, or authorizing the drilling of an

infill well under Section 271.305 of the FERC

NGPA Regulations. (For infill wells in the

Blanco Mesaverde or Basin-Dakota Pools, see

i
2
- é Rule 16 B.)
~‘-;§ 4. The C~102 attached to Form C-132 shall locate
T and identify the well for which a determination
§
1

‘ is sought and all other wells within the pro-
| ration unit in which the well for which a '
i determination is sought is located, giving

‘ for each well which has or is producing from
the same pool or reservoir as the subject
well the spud date, cumulative production,
and date of plug and abandonment, if any.

5. A statement by the applicant, under oath:

| i | (a) that the surface drilling of the well
P for which he seeks a determination was
g begun on or after February 19, 1977;

A o e et g, B

(b) that the well satisfies any applicable

s federal or state well-spacing require-
Coa - ‘ ments; and that the well is not within
‘ a proration units

Z (1) which was in existence at the tima
¢ the surface drilling of the well
bagans

\ {2) which was applicable to the reser-~
§ voir from which such natural gas is
E produced; and

Exhibit A
Ordex No. R~58?8-B
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6.

(c)

(d)

(3) which applied to any other well
which either produced natural gasa
in commercial quantities or the
surface drilling of which was begun
before February 19, 1977, and was
thereafter capable of producing
natural gas in commercial quantities;

that he has concluded that to the best
of his information, knowledge and belief,
the natural gas for which he sebks a
determination is produced from a new,
onshore production well and the basis
for such conclusions

that he has no knowledge of any other
information not described in the appli-~-
cation which is inconsistent with his
conclusions.

If the applicant i3 seeking a determination

with

respect to a new well drilled into an

existing proration unit (except in the Blanco
Mesaverde or BasineDakota Pools) pursuant to
Sections 271.304 and 271.305 of the FERC NGPA
requlations, the applicant must, in addition

to the filing requirements listed in Sections

1 through 4 of Rule 16 A, file:

(a)

{b)

copies of those pages of any Division
transcript or other documentation
demonstrating by appropriate geological
and angineering evidence that the new
well is necessary to effectively and
efficiently drain a portion of the
resexvoir covered by the proration
unit which cannot be effectively and
affiniantly drained by anv existing
well within the proration unit, and

a statement by the applicant under oaths

(1) that the surface drilling of the
well for which he seeks a deter-
mination was begun on or after
February 19, 1977;

Exhibit A

Order No, R-5878~B
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Rule 16 B.

{2)

(0

(4)

That the Division has altexed ox
granted a waiver of any appli-
cable well-spacing requirements;

That he has concluded that to the
beat of his information, knowledge .
and belief, the natural gas for
which he seeks a determination is
produced from a new, onshore pro-
duction well and the basis for

such conclusiong

that he has no knowledge of any
other information not described
in the application which is in-
consiastent with his conclusions.

An application for a new onshore production well
INGPA Section 103] for an infill well in the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool or the Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan,
Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties., drilled pursuant
to Division Order No. R~1670~T oxr R-1670-V, respec-
tively, shall include:

1.
2.

3.

FERC Form No. 121
Division Form C-132 and the required attach-

The Form C-102 attached to Porm C-132 =hall
locate and identify the proration unit dedi-
cated to the well in accordance with the
appropriate Division rules and shall also
give the location and identification of all
wolle within auch proratior unit and the name
of the pcol from which each well produces.

A statement by the appllicant, under oaths
That the surface drilling of the well for

which he seeks a determination was begun
on or after February 19, 1977;

Exhibit A
Oxdey No.

R-5878~8
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Section 107 Deep, High-Cost Natural Gas and Tight Formation Gas

b. that the well satisfies any applicable
Federal or State well spacing requirements;

c. that the applicant has concluded that to
the best of his information, knowledge
and belief, the natural gas for which he
sesks a determination is produced from a
new, onshorse production well; and

d. that the applicant has no knowledge of
" any other information not described in
- the application which ig inconsistent
with his conclusion.

A statement referencing the New Mexico 0il
Conscrvation Division order under which the
infill well was drilled: Order No. R=-1670~T
if the well is located in the Blanco Mesaverde
Pocl, or Order No. R-1670-V if the well 1is
located in the Zasin-Dakota Pool,

1.

Rule 17. Applications for deep, high-cost natural gaa and new
tight formation yas ENG

Deep, High-cost Natural Gas

PA Section 107] shall inocluda:

a.

b.

Ce

d.

e,

FERC Porm No, 121

Division Porm C-132 and the required attach-
ments

all well completion reports for the well for
which a determination is sought;

well logs or well servicing company reports '
or such other information which will corroborate |
the depth of the complation location reported
in the well completion report;

directional drilling surveys if available; and

a gtatement by the applicant, under oath, that
the surface drilling of the well for which he

Exhibit A
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i ; seeks a determination began on or after §

; A February 19, 1977, and that the well completion |
] b A location is below a true vertical depth of

: ! : 15,000 feet; and that he has no knowledge of

\ ; i any inforration which ie inconsistent with his |

) ‘ ? conclusions.

2. Naw Tight Formation Gas
zm? either (a) or (b) below)

a. If the gas is produced from a well which quali-
fies as a new, cnshore, production well, an
applicant shall gsubmits

: (1) all information required under Rules 16 A
: or 16 B, except that, with respect to oath
2 statements, subparagraphs S(a), or 6(b) (1)
g’ : of Rule 16 A, or subparagraph 4(a) of

- .. " : Rule 16 B, shall be omitted.

b, If the gas qualifies as new natural gas under
NGPA Section 102, an applicant shall submits

(1) all information required under Rule 14 (1) .or
(2) .or Rule.l5, whichevér is applicable.

C. The heading and pertinent portions of the well
‘ log or a drilling report identifying the
designated tight formation.

d. A reference identifying the Division and FERC
orders which recommended and desaignated,

o respectively, the tight formation in which

A the well is completed.

'*2 e, A statement under oath, that:

(i) the surface drilling of the well for which
a detarmination i3 sought was begun on or
after July 16, 1979;

B 3
et P b e g b « o 1 -

(2) the gas is belng produced from a desig-
nated tight formation; and

{3) the applicant has no knowiedge of any
other information not described in the

Exhibit A
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| application which is inconsistent with
his conclusion.

Section 108 Stripper Well Natural Gas

Rule 18.
1. Initial Determinations

‘a. An application for an initial determination
that a well qualifias as a stripper gas well
shall include:

(1) PBRC Porm No, 121

(2) Division Form C-132 and the required attach-
ments.

g ‘ {3) A copy of Division Form C-116 (Gas-0il
" Ratio test form), If unavailable, indicate
reason.

{(4) A summary or tabulation of production
records which indicates the following:

(a) the total crude oil (if any) and
natural gas production for the 90~
day period upon which tha application
is based, together with the average

‘ daily production of crude oil and

i natural gas for the 90-day period.

LA » - PR
IR ST U 19

(b) the total amount of gas production
for a l2-month production perilod
: ending concurrently with the 90-day
R production period, together with the
» daily avaragas preducticn for the [

12-nmonth period.

. e ol 4.5 L By 3¢
At e A S N 5,
RN & R

(c} the number of days natural gas was
not produced during the 90-day pro-
duction period.

(d) the numbexr of days natural gas was
produced during the 90-day production
paxiod.

Exhibit A
Order No., R=5878-3B
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(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

If necessary, a statement or description

of the state law cox conservation practice,

or other axplanation, stating the reason

why the well did not produce during any
day(s) applicable to the 90-day production

period,

Results of any tests which establish maxi-

mun efficient rate of flow under Bection

271.807(a) of the FPERC rules and regqula-
tions applicable to NGPA may be submitted
in lieu of 12 months of production data
to establish maxinmum efficient rate of
flow for a well. (However, the Division
shall accept this alternate information

only where unusual circumstances are ex-
hibited and 12 months of production are
unavailable.)

Copies of production recorxds, tax recorda,
or verified copies of billing statements
may be submitted in support of an appli~
cation,

A statement under ocaths

{a) that the applicant has made, or has
causad tc ke made pursuvant to hias
inatructions, a diligent search of
all racords which are reasonably
available and contain information
relevant to the determination des-
oribing the search made, the records
reviewaed, and the xesults of this
search and examination upon which he
has concluded that to the best of his
information, knowledge and bellsf,
the well gqualifies as a stripper; and

(b) that the summary or tabulation of
production or other records relied
upon in the application are correct;
and

(¢) that the applicant has no knowledge of
any other information which is incon-
gistent with his conclusion that the

Exhibit A
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well qualifies as a stripper well, %

i -2. Deferred Determinations

a. The same information required for Section 108
initial determination applications shall be
filed for deferred determinations except to
the extant that prior production data to

b ; establish a maximum efficient rate of flow is

; not availablae or is insufficient, or deferral

: ia necessary pursuant to Saction 271.807(b) (1)

! ~(11) of the FERC rules and regulations appli-

cable to NGPA (12 month production data sub-

mitted did not exceed an average of 70 mof
pexr day).

b. Production data to complete twelve months of
production shall be submitted to the Division
within 90 days after the end of the l2-month
period designated by the Division.

Rule 19. An application for determination of increased production
resulting from the use o2 snhanced recovery technigues
shall include:

1. Division Form C-132~A and an approved copy of
Form C~132

Lo it ‘ 2. 1A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that
: the average daily production for any 36-day
production period has exceeded 60 Mcf,

3. Copy of Form C-103, "Well Completion or Recom-
pletfion Report and Log."

| 4, A description of all procassses used or equipment
; installed together with all datea of uae or

; installaticn which constitute enhanced recovery %
: techniques.

5. An inventory of the lease and production equip~
i ment usad such as compression facilities, pumps,
chokes, and intermitters for the well for the
past 24 months oxr, if less, the period the well.
has been in production prior to the institution
of an enhanced raecovery technique.

Exbibit A
Order No. R-5878-8B
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; 6. A statement, under oath, that to the best of
‘ ; the applicant's information, knowledge and
f S } belief, the information supplied and the con-
: clusions drawn are true; that the operator has
! ; no knowledge cf any information not described
i in the application which is inconsistent with
‘ any of his conclusions; and that the notice
| has been served on the appropriate entities
g § specified in Section 271.804 of the FERC NGPA
k. ‘ ragulations.
' i
§
|

iRule 20. An application for a designation that a well is
z seasonally affected shall includes

1, DbDivision Form C=-132-A and an approved copy of
Form C~132, if an initial stripper well deter-
mination has been made undex Rule 18,

<% 2, FERC Form No. 121 and Division Form C-132 if an
- : initial stripper determination has not previously
been made under Rule 18,

3. A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that
‘the average daily production for any 90-day
production period has exceeded 60 Mcf, or that
the well which has been designated a seasonally
affectad well produces at an average rate in

; excess of 60 Mcof per day for a l2-month produc=-

o : ' tion psried.

-y
q
~ .

S, 4, A summary or tabulation of production records

I for a period of 24 nmonths, including the 90-day
or l2-month production period which is the
subject of the notice by the operator or the
purchasers;

| 5. A 24-month production curve; | i

<+ Bty

6. A description of the nature of the seasonal
fluctuations as inferred Zrom the data
supplied; and

Exhibit A
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i | 2. A statement, under oath, that the summary Or i
; § tabulation of production records is corxreut; ;
; . _ that the operator has no knowledge of any in- !
| | formation contrary to any conclusions drawn
! S by him; and that the notice has been served |
g : on the appropriate entities specified in Sec~ '
G . tion 271.808 of the FERC NGPA regulations.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
P’ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Yid
p CASE NO. 6851

Order No. R-5878-~B

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
CONSIDER AMENDMENTS TO ITS

"SPECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONS
FOR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATEGORY
DETERMINATIONS" AS PROMULGATED '
BY ORDER NO. R-5878 AND R-5878-A

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ézf

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: Z\

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Aoril 9 '

4,

l? 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of June : 13 80 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by i1aw, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the 95th Congress of the United States passed the
Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 (NGPA), P.L. 95-621, 92 Stat. L 3350
{3) That said Act was enacted on November 9, 1980, and

went into effect on December 1, 1978.

(4) That pursuant to said Act, the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) promulgated interim regulations establishing
minimum filing requirements for applications for wellhead price
ceiling determinations under Section 102, 103, 107, and 108 of
the Act.

(5) That said regulations also established the Oil Conservatiﬁ

Division as the jurisdictional agency for such determinations
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with respect to wells located on state and fee lands within the
State of New Mexico. /

(6) That pursuant to the aforesaid Natural Gas Policy Act of
1978 and FERC interim regulations, the Division has heretofore
adopted "Special Rules For Avplications For Wellhead Price Ceiling
Category Determinations" as promulgated by Division Order No.
R-5878, dated December 14, 1978, and as amended by Division Order
No. R-5878-A on February 8, 1980, and Forms C-132 and C-i32-A,
for use in filing for such determinations.

(7) That effective February 4, 1980, the FERC, by its Order
No. 65, issued its "Final Regulations Implementing Filing Re-
quirements of the Naturzl Gas Policy Act of 1978.”

(8) That this case was called to consider the amendment of
the Division's rules and forms governing the filing of applica-
tions for wellhead price ceiling category determinations in order
to update them and to make them compatible with the aforesaid
FERC final regulations. )

(9) That said rules should be‘zgsggtg to be in the form and
content prescribed in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

(10) That Division Form C-~132, "Application For Wellhead
Price Ceiling Category Determination," should be revised to be in

the form and content prescribed in Exhibit B, attached hereto and

tmade a part hereof.

(11) That Division Form C-132-A, "Appiication For Continued
Stripper Classification," should be revised to be in the form and
content prescribed in Exhibit C, attached hereto and made a part
hereof.

(12) That Division Orders Nos. R-5878 and R-5878-A should be

superseded.
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(13) That this order should be made effective |

upon—entry=T 5“7 (S, 1980.)

(14) That an order embodying the above findings is in the

public interest, will promote conservation, will not cause but

will prevent waste, will not impair but will protect correlative
. for

rights, and should be approved. -Oﬁb

4

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ‘ w?

(1) That the "Special Rules For¢Wellhead Price Ceiling
Cafegory’Determinations," as préécriﬁed by Exhibit A attached
hereto and madeAa part hereof, are herecby adopted and made ap-
plicable.

(2) That Division Form C-132, "Application For Wellhead
Price Ceiling Category Determination," is hereby EZéggid to conform
to_Exhibit B Attached hereto and made a part hereof.

(3) That Division Form C-132-A, "Application For Continued
Stripper Classification;" is hereby amont to conform to Exhibit
C attached hefeto and made a part hereof.

(4) That Division Orders Nos. R-5878 and R-5878-A are hereby
sugm&rstxhﬁi.

(5) That the effective date of this order shall be

Jly 15 , 1980.
{

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

i

above designated.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-




I . » CATEGORY DLUERMINATIONS ’
Adepted Tuly 15 ,K80 .

DEFIN1¥10NS

~
FLRC? 'The &edoral Energy Regulatory Commission

Division: %hc 0il Conscrvation Division of the knergy and Mincrals
cpartinent.

UsGs: United States Geological Survey.

-\ Dlrector. The Director of the 0Oil Conservation Division.
NGPAY  The ‘Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978. .
ﬁ . MCF: Thousand cubic feet of gas reported at a pressure base
3 . - of 14 73 psia.
GENERAL ,
ﬁ” Lov Uellhead Price Cz:lu«gdd ery Detdermination
Rule 1. application,shall include affidavits of ma111ng or -

delivery of the Form C-132 or C-132-A and FERC Form
No. 121 to all working interest owners and to all parties
_to the gas purchase contract, if any.

é,-!&,

I

Rule 3. If a well is located on a State or fee lease, the
. application shall be filed with the Division. 1f a
well is located on a federal or Indian lease, the
application shall be filed with the USGS. If the well
is located cn a communitized lcase, the application
shall be filed with -the agency having jurisdiction

. k over the lands on which the well is situated.
. i ‘
A _Rule 4, Two complete copies of the application shall be filed with

the Divisicn's Santa Fe office, and a copy of the C-132
or C-132-A with the appropriate district office.

EK!/I‘IL;L A
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'Seciion 103 New Onshore Production Well

.

vt Vo 2ot

2 AL icatior ra .shore production well [NGPA
wl . An application for a new on P
Kule lsA Scction 103) shall include:

_ ’
w*'~11 2. Division Form C-~132 and the reguired attachments
!
i

1. FERC Form No. 121

|
i
|
|

e ki e sl e tsmenam
v

U

+#3. Copy of Division order authorizing an infill i
well drilling program on a poolwide basis, '
if any, or authorizing the drilling of an
infill well under Section 271.305 of the FERC
NGPA Regulations. (For infill wells in the
Blanco Mesaverde or Basin-Dakota Pools, see

Rule 1§ B.)# . - ‘

O L NI s TSNS
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4. The C-)02 attached to Form C-132 shall Jocate

and identify the well for which a deloermination

is sought and all other wells within the proration )
vnit in which the well for which a determination ;
is souyht is Jocated, giving for cach well which
has or is producing from the Same pool or rescrvoir
as the subject well the spud date, cumulative
production, and date of plug and abandonment, if
any. {

5. A statement by the applicant, under oath:

{a) that the surface drilling of the well for
which he scecks a detcrmination was begun -
on or after PP’cbruary 19, 1977;

(b) that the well satisfies any applicable '
federal ox state well-spacing reguirements; ;
and that the well is not within a proration
unit: .

(1) which was in existence at the time
thé surface drilling of the well
began;

(2) which was applicable to the reservoir
from which such natural gas is produced; H
and

(3) which applied to any other well which
either produced natural gas in
commercial quantities or the surface
drilling of which was begun before

S . February 19, 1977, and was thercafter
: e e ! capable of producing natural gas in
- i - . commercial quantities;

{c) that he has concluded that to the best of .
. his information, knowledge and belief, the il
natural gas for which he seeks a determination
is produced from a new, onshore production
well and the ba:is for such conclusion;

{@) that he has no knowledge of any other ingorma-
tion not described in the application which
is inconsistent with his conclusions.

ﬁ%u If the applicant is seeking a determination
with respect to a new well drilled into an
existing proration unit {except in the Blanco
Mesaverde or Basin-Dakota Pools) pursuant to
Sections 271.304 and 271.305 of the FERC NGPA
regulations, the applicant must, in addition

' to the filing requirements listed in Sections
1 through 4 of Rule 16 A, file:%

(a) copies of ‘those pages of any Division
transcript or other documentation demonstrating
by appropriatc geologicallevidence that the
new well is nccessary to c¢ffectively and
efficiently drain a portion of the reservoir B
covered by the proration unit which cannot 4

. be effectively and cfficiently drained by 3
any cxisting well within the proration
unit, and

%
3

(b) a statement by the applicant under oath:

-6 -
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RULE 1§ B.

(1) that the surface drilling of the well
for which lic scceks a Jdetermination wag
begun on or after Februvary 19, 1977;

(2) that the bivision has altered or :
granted a waiver of any upplicable
vell-spacing requirements prior to i
the comncencement of surface drilling (
of the well for which a determination
is sought;

(3) that he has concluded that to the best of
his information, knowledge and belief, the
natural gas for which he scecks a determina-
tion is produced from a ncw, onshore
production well and the basis for such
conclusion;

(4) that he has no knowledge of any other
information not described in the
application which is inconsistent with ‘
his conclusions. )

»

An application for a new onshore production well
(NGPA Section 103) for an infill well in the
Blanco Mesaverde Pool or the Basin-Dakota Pool,
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties,
drilled pursuant to Division Order No. R~1670-T
or R-~1670-V, respectively, shall include:

1.

2.

3.

4'

FERC Form No. 121

Division Form C-132 and the required
attachments.

The Form C-102 attached to Form C-132

shall locate and identify the proration -
unit dedicated to the well in accordance

with the appropriate Division rules and

and” shall also give the location and
identification of all wells within such
proraticn unit and the name of the pool

from which each well produces.

A statement by the applicant, under oath: !

a. That the surface drilling of the well for
which he seeks a determination was begun
on or after February 19, 1977;

b. that the well satisfies any applicable v
Federal or State well spacing redquirements; ‘

c¢. that the applicant has concluded that to j
the best of his information, knowledge ’
and belief, the natural gas for which
he seeks a determination is produced
from a new, onshore production well; and

d. that the applicant has no knowledge of
any other information not described in
the application which is inconsistent
with his conclusion.

A statemert referencing the New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Division order under which the
infill well was drilled: Order No. R-1670-T
if the well is located in the Blanco Mesaverde
Pool, or Order No. R-1670-V if the well is
located in the Basin-Dakota Pool.
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gf Section 107 Deep,High-Cost Natural Gas and Tight Formation Gas.

Rule 17. Applications for deep, high-cost natural gas and new

tight formation gas (NGPA Section 107) shall include:

1. Deep, High-cost Natural Gas

: a.

At e i e

c.

QR R

b.

FERC Form No. 121
Division Form C-132 and the required attachments

all well completion reports for the well for
which a determination is sought;

well logs or well servicing company reports

or such other information which will corroborate
the depth of the completion location reported

in the well completion report;

directional drilling surveys if available; and

a statement by the applicant, under oath, that
the surface drilling of the well for which he
seeks a determination began on or after
Februvary 19, 1977, and that the well completion
location is below a true vertical depth of
15,000 feet; and that he has no knowledge of
any information which is inconsistent with his
conclusions.

2. New Tight Formation Gas

a.

(Submi”~ either (a) or (b) below)

If the gas is produced from a well which qualifies
as a naw, onshore, production well, an applicant
shall submit: ‘

(1) all information required under Rules 16A or 16B,
except that, with respect to oath statements,
subparagraphs z(a), or 6(b) (1) of Rule 164,
or subparagraph 4(a) of Rule 16B, shall be
omitted.

If the gas qualifies as new natural gas under NGPA
Section 102, an applicant shalli submit:

(1) all information required under Rule 13(1),
(2}, or (3), whichever is appropriate.

The heading and pertinent portions of the well
log or a drilling report identifying the
designated tight formation.

A reference identifying the Division and FERC
orders which recommended and designated,
respectively, the tight formation in which
the well is completed.

A statement under oath, that:

(1) the surface drilling of the well for which
a determination is sought was begun on or
after July 16, 1979;

(25 the gas is being produced from a designated
tight formation; and

(3) the applicant has no knowledge or any_othgr
information not described in the application
which is inconsistent with his conclusion.
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Section 108 Stripper Well Natural Gas

Rule 18.

1. Initial Determinations

» a. An application for an initial determination that
G - , a well qualifies as a stripper gas well shall
L : include:

(1) FERC Form No. 121
‘f (2} Division Form C-132 and the required attachments.

w3 (3) A copy of Division Form C-116 (Gas~-0Oil Ratio
test form). If unavailable, indicate reason.

(4) A summary or tabulation of production records
which indicates the following:

(a) the total crude oil (if any) and natural :
gas production for the 90-day period : ' ‘
upon which the application is based,
together with the average daily production
of crude oil and natural gas for the
90-day period.

i £k

{p) the total amount of gas production for
a l2-month production period ending
concurrently with the 90-day production
period, together with the daily average
production for the 12-month period.

[ET—-

(c} the number of days natural gas was not
produced during the %0-day production
period.

(d) the number of days natural gas was produced
during the 20-day production period.

(5) If necessary, a statement or de€scription of
‘ the state law or conservation practice, or
other explanation, stating the reason why
the well did not produce during any day(s)
applicable to the 90-day production period.

(6) Results of any tests which establish maximum
efficient rate of flow under Section 271.807(a)
of the FERC rules and regulations applicable

W
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to NGPA may be submitted in lieu of 12
months of production data to establish
maximum efficient rate of flow for a well.
(However, the Division shall accept this
alternate information only where unusual
circumstances are exhibited and 12 months
of production are unavailable.

(7) Copies of production records, tax records,
or verified copies of billing statements
may be submitted in support of an application.

(8) A statement under oath:

(a) that the applicant has made, or has
caused to be made pursuant to his
instructions, a diligent search of
all records which are reasonably
available and contain information
relevant to the determination describing
the search made, the records reviewed,
and the results of this search and
examination upon which he has concluded
that to the best of his information,
knowledge and belief, the well gqualifies
as a stripper; and

|93 X900

production or other records relied
upon in the application are correct; and
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(c} that the applicant has no knowledge of
any other information which is inconsistent
with his conclusion that the well qualifies
as a stripper well.

2. Deferred.Determinations

a.

The same information required for Section 108 initial
determination applications shall be filed for deferred
determinations except to the extent that prior ‘
production data to establish a maximum efficient
rate of flow is not available or is insufficient,

or deferral is necessary pursuant to Section 271.807
(b} (1) (ii) of the FERC rules and regulations appli-
cable to NGPA (12 month production data submitted

did not exceed an average of 70 mcf per day).

Production data to complete twelve months of produc-
tion shall be submitted to the Division within 90
days after the end of the 12-month periocd designated
by the Division.

/&




¢ . " - Rule ,9 An application for determination of increased production

i
v resulting from the use of enhanced recovery techniques
shall include: . ) '
QL FERE—Form Mo —Tii . | 'z o
% Lo &&,047 ;
2. Division Form C-132-A a i
. attachments d{)_ Forac O <} i

RSN S e e

2

3. A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that i
the average daily praduction for any 30-day b
progduction perlod has exceeded 60 Mcf, o

\fc’ ’p me ¢ ’ WM%GWW _ H

u‘, eo | e 0r pxoduction period.

F’C p""“‘.ﬂ-—g A description of all processes used or equipment

installed{together with all dates of use or

. o y _ 1nstallat10nMich consditute tnhmdrmw’k‘hm'rus.i »

f/w Wee ,b«-/—o’!‘/ m‘m%uov
figd, Han rw—ci m e Loy |
T . ‘ l" A statement, under oath, that to the best of , Rk
’ the applicant's lnformaucn knewledge and

BRI 84394
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R | . . belief, the information supplicd and the
conclusions drawn are true; that the operator | o
. has no knowledge of any information not "
v ) described in the application which is inconsistent’
with any of his conclusions; and that the

notice has been served on the appropriate

entities specified in Scction 271.805 of the

FERC NGPA regulations,

Rule 20. An application for a designation that a well is scasonably
affected shall include:

L _ . 1. FERC Foxrm No. 121

has not been made under Rule 17;-.or-Form -C-YX32+A,

¢£ L -2—:——«93.#1 stonr-¥Form-€-132-rf—an-initia}-determimation
/[ _('li_,iln‘_ initial -determination- ha&~bcen—made 5

T Tl

t BRSPS 3. A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that Lo
s ) the average dajly production for any 90-day
. ; productlion period has exceceded 60 Mcf, or
T L that the well which hos been designated a o
: ncasonnbly affccted well produces at an ' ) o
_average yate in excess of 60 Mcf per day i

for a 12-month production period.
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Rule 19.

-16-

well qualifies as a stripper well.

2. Deferred Determinations

= 3

The same information required for Section 108
initial determination applications shall be
filed for deferred determinations except to
the extent that prior production data to
establish a maximum efficient rate of flow is
not available or is insufficient, or deferral
is necessary pursuant to Section 271.807 (b) (1)
{ii) of the FERC rules and regulations appli-
cable to NGPA (12 month production data sub-
mitted did not exceed an average of 70 mcf
per day).

Production data to complete twelve months of

production shall be submitted to the Division
within 90 days after the end of the 12-month

period designated by the Division.

An application for determination of increased production

resulting from the use of enhanced recovery techniques
shall include:

“4=—"FPERE~FormNo—~+2i

. 25
2, 3+
3. 4,

bl ae voved ae
Division Form C-132-A &nd—the~£;qggre&—attae£:7

ments.  of Forwm Q-2

A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that
the average daily production for any 90-day
production period has exceeded 60 Mcf, or—that

‘been~ées&gaateé~a~saasonab1y

the wett—whieh—has-
aﬁfeehed«wel;upﬁeéeees—at—a-rateﬂtn—excesswof
60--Mef-per-day..for. a..li-~-mopth-production perie

Copy of Form Cc-105,"Well Completion or Recom-
pletion Report and Log.V

A description of all processes used or equipment
installed together with all dates of use or
installation which constitute enhanced recovery
techniques. '

“Exhibit A
Order No. R-5878-B
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S <6+ An inventory of the lease and production equip-
ment used such as compression facilities, pumps,
chokes, and intermitters for the well for the
past 24 months or, if less, the period the well ’
has been in production prior to the institution
of an enhanced recovery technique.

& -3+ A statement, under oath, that to the best of
the applicant's information, knowledge and
belief, the information supplicd and the con-
c1u31ons ‘drawn are true; that the operator has
no knowledge of any information not described
in the application which is inconsistent with
any of his conclusions; and that the notice
has been served on the appropriate entities
specified in Section 271.804 of the FERC NGPA
regulations.

Rule 20. An application for a desighation that a well is season-
al) y affected shall include:

" -Dl‘jh'ﬁ;ow Farm_,*cuv ’52 -‘Q M - e er,tgdgd__‘w'_“mmé

C’ofau op Fem .- 132.,_1{1 Bec m:{-fné § “M*
o ureh deder Mgm_@ beecu. »_mﬂw

M@f Foule (8
s -FERC Foem No— l211hut~w«~ e

NS e

Z . .Dl\llél&«__ ’:ovw Q137 ‘@3‘{ v lu&w«Q.s.'lnPfM

,m de-ierm.ualwg-ké« np{_grwigssglof bheeu wede

_,;,ﬂ_uf.._,.,~~*-v‘fi,%_4,,.,,,‘ e ~ u"\d@'f ?w@c L. R —— e e _«_,

3. A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that
the average daily production for any 90-day
production period has exceeded 60 Mcf, or that
the well which has been designated a seasonally
affected well produces at an average rate in
excess of 60 Mcf per day for a 12-month produc-
tion period.

R e

4, A summary or tabulation of production records
for a period of 24 months, including the 90-day
or 12-month production period which is the i
subject of the notice by the operator or the
purchaser;

5. A 24-month production curve;

6. A description of the nature of the seasonal
fluctuations as inferred from the data
supplied; and

Exhibit A
Order No. R~-5878-~B
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7. A statement, under oath, that the summary or
tabulation of production records is correct;
that the operator has no knowledge of any in-
formation contrary to any conclusions drawn
by him; and that the notice has been served
on the appropriate entities specified in Sec-
tion 271.805 of the FERC NGPA regulations.

Exhibit A
Order No. R-5878-B
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
-P.O. . BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
APPLICATION FOR WELLHEAD
PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY win MINERALS DEPARTMENT

:.FOR DIVISION USE UNLY:

DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION FILED

DATE DETERMINATION MADE

"WAS APPLICATION CONTESTED? YES NO
NAME(S) OF INTERVENOR(S), IF ANY:

Foras C-132
Revited 7-18-.80

SA. Indicate “T.ypo of Leuse
srive D ree

.5, State Q11 & Gas Lease No.

MMM

7. Unit Agreemont hame

8. Farm or Le3se Name

2. Name of QOperatar

9. Well No.

3. Address of Opetater

10, Field and Poo!, or Wiidcat

4. Location of Well

T LRTTCA ____  loCATEO ___________ FECCT FROM THE

AXO FCEY PROM THE LINE OF SEC. TP, ACE.

LINE

oM P

12. County

V. Name aand Address of Purchaser(s)

WELL CATEGORY INFORMATION

Check 2ppropriate box for category sought and tnformation submitted.

1. Category(ies) Sought (By NGPA Section No.)

2. A1l Applications must contain:
[J a. C-101 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, OEEPEN OR PLUG BACK

€-105 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETIQN REPORT
OIRECTIONAL DRILLING SURVEY, IF REQUIRED UNDER RULE 111

100

d. AFFIDAYITS OF MAILING Ok DELIVERY

In addition to the above, all applications must contain the items required by the
applicable rule of the Division’s “"Special Rules for Apptications For ¥ellhead
Price Ceiling Category Determtnations™ as follows: T

A. NEW NATURAL GAS UNDER SEC. 102{c)(1)(8) (using 2.5 Rile or 1000 Feet Deeper Test)
O A1 ftems required by Rule 14(1) snd/or Rule 14(2)
8. NEW NATURAL 6AS UNDER SEC. 102{c){1)(C) (new onshore reservoir)
[L] A1 items required by Rule 15
C. “MEW ONSHORE PRODUCTLON WELL
] A1 ftems required by Rule 1A or Rule 168
D. DEEP, HIGH-COST NATURAL GAS and TIGHT FORMATION NATURAL GAS
[0 A1) items required by Rule 17(1) or Rule 17(2)
E.” STRIPPER WELL NATURAL GAS

] AUl ttems required by Rule 18

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KHOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

NAME OF APPLICANT (lype or Print)

SIGNATURE DOF APPLICANT
Title .
Date

FOR DIVISION USE ONLY

] Approved
[J opisapproved

The information contained herein includes all
of the inforration required to be filed by the
applicant under Subpart B of Part 274 of the
FERC regulations.

- EXAMTNER

Exhibit B

Order No, R-5878-B



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO #. 0. BOX 208A . Fors C-13¢-A

Lo ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT  SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Rorited 7-15-00

: APPLICATION FOR CONTINUED sm‘““”&?”““““'cj
E STRIPPER CLASSIFICATION srare ree

.5, Stote Qll & Gas Lecse No,
.FOR DIVISION USE ONLY:

B S AN

WAS APPLICATION CONTESTED? YES NO ' T Untl Agreement ane
NAME(S) OF INTERVENOR(S), IF ANY: - B s oy
2. Nae of Opr/ctar 9, Well Neo.
. ooy 3. Addres T of Operotor 10. Field and Pool, or Wildeat
- § [T erre ocateo______ rervemesrwe_______ uwe |12 CountY

P T ) 18 Aup TLLY FRIM THE LINE OF sEC. Twr, nee. _uusm
fL - Voo 11. Name and Address of Purchaser(s)

CLASSIFICATION

1. Check appropriate box for category sought and information
submitted.

2. A1l applications must contain the items required by the
applicable rule of the Division's “Special Rules For

Applications For Wellhead Price Ceiling Category Determinations™
as follows:

A. Increased production resulting from recognized enhanced
recevery techniques

[C] A1l items required by Rule 19
B. Well is Seasonally affected

=y P . . ) A e . IR TP
Ll Ail items required by Rule 0

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE mrom;ngxogsgogzm:sn FOR DIVISION USE ONLY
HEREIN IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE B H )
KNOKLEDGE AND BELIEF. [0 Approved

[1 Disapproved .

NAME OF APPLICANT (Type or Print) The information contained herein includes alY

of the information required to be filed by the

AR A L

i STCHATORE OF APPLICANT ;ggéi::;:lgggggsfubpart B of Pari 274 of the
: Title : i
- I oate___,. : _IXAATRER J
Exhibit C

Order No. R-5878-B
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SPLCIAL RULES FOX APPLICATIONS
FOR WILLKWZIAD PRICS CIILING
CATECORY DETIRMINATIONS

IIF:. “he Felezal tnerqy Requlatory Comziasion

plvisisa. <he 0i1 Consczva:ion Division of tha Energy and Minerals
Depariment,

Azrlissat, The overater of the well for which tho deternination is
souzit.

Sireeidz.  The Dlrector of the 0il Coascrvation Division.
£37A. < The Natural Cas Policy At of 197¢2.
—

2F. Thousand cudbic feet of gas reported at a pressure base
- . of 14.73 pal“

STRERAL

Ruie,l, The drvlicatien shall include afficdavits of mailing or
éol..;ry of the Form €C-122 or C-132-\ and FERC Form
Xo. 32) to all working interest owners and to all parties
€o the gas purchase contrackt, if any.

Rule 2. An application shall be gule 2. Le application shall te signed as follows:
Sig.»ned by the.o erator 1% the £ilirg an applicaticn is an inew,
or his authorized repre- the £ilindghal! te signed aad atzested to by-~stch
sentative -or agent. . - sindivicdual, oxln t‘\e Jfase o( 3 miner o;‘paf:r 1egally
. €isceied person, i T represcntative.
: %, C g 3£ the serson filid partnership, or
oY ‘\,rt .- truct, the Filine shal 2rd attested to by a
V/ raszonsible ofrxc:*‘ 'GO'J~Zon, a geacral partner

ef e REFEY R
case ol any othar legprenticy, T o—\cratoz of the well
. =y sicn tho a_-:>" Ziion. Ma eperatdg under a jeint
c‘:cra‘in} agregrdnt rcy s.g'x an onhcauow Io* a well
c:r.c'c_ by P the

ice of the trusi. 1In the

w50int opc'a.xng agrcc*cxt
2he 2pplicaticn,

Role 3. If a well is located on a State or fee lease, the

. applicazion shall ke €iled wish the Division. If a

. well is located on o federal or indian lease, the

. apolicaticn shali be fited with the U3G5. If tha well

is l¢coewed en a coamunitizeod lease, the applicaction

£hall Ha filed with tho ageney having jurisdicrion

over the lands on which the well is situated. s

Rale {. o co—“lc—c copics of the application shall be filed with
t:e tivisien®s Santa Fo office, ond a copy of tho C-132
ox C~132-A with tho apprepriate distxict office.

) ’ BE' ORE E/a‘m’\ NE S

R NUTTER
. |- OlL CONsE RVATION DIVISION

_EXHIBIT No,  /
caseNo 4, 5 (T

rd that fact ishqertified




The date of application
shall be the date on
which a complete applica-~
tion is filed with the
Divisien's Santa Fe
Incomplete
.applications shall either
be returned to the appli-,
cant or not docketed for
processing.

gty

g

. Rule 13. A proration unit shall
automatically expire
upon the plugging and
abandoning of a well
dedicated to a proration
unit and the filing

with and approval by

the Division of Division
Ferm C-103 evidencing
such plugging and
abandoning.

Wwfi#“" |
(WI_'?

X
e

o

Ruls 5, 1If written objection to the application s flled with
the Pivision's Santa Fe oftfice by any Irterested party
within 15 doys aftcr the carplete application is flled,
or if a hearing i3 required by the Director, the
application shall be sct for hearing in accordance
with Rules 1201 through 122) of the bivision's goncral
statcwice rules and rcgulations.

Rule . If no writton objcction is received Uithin the tire
period set out in Rule S, and no hearing -is required,
the application nay be approved adalnistratively by |
a bivision examinct or the Director.

Rule 7. If a hearing is required, a determination shall not
become final until the applicant or other interested
party has exhausted his ddninistrative rcredies before
the Division. 1If a hearing is not required, a d:iérzina-
tion shall be final on the date the application is ecither
approved or disapproved,

Rule 8. Within 10 days after making a final determinstica, notice
shall be sant to the applicant, the transporter and,
3if o hcaring was held, to cach party wvho has cntered his
appearance of rccord at the hearing. .

Rule 8, Within 15 days after naking a final deterzination, notice
shall be scnt to the FERC,

Rule 10, An exaniner or the Dircctor may require the fiifng of
additional information on a case-by-case basis other thas
that required to be subnitted by FLRC or Division
regulations.

Rule 1). The Director pay set any application for hearing at his
discretion or at the request of an agplicant.

+sule 12. ase of remand by the FEPC of any final determina-

tion made vision, the case s} €t for
hearing in accordance ¥ 1 through 1223
of the Divi Aeral statewl

and
peddy
ons.,

FILING REDQUIREMENTS

Section 102 XNew Natural Gas

Rule Y. An application for a new onshore-well {NGPA Section 102

14. (e} (1) {b)] shall include cither subpart {1} or (2} or
both: :

;e 2.5 mile test

a, FERC Form No. 121

b. Division Form C~132 and the requircd attachrents

¢, a location plat which locates anéd iccentifies
the well for which the determination is

produced natural ga”s after January 1, 1970, sought and any other well which is_preducing,

and before Apxril 20, 1977,

or produced after January 1, 1970, ritural
gas and is within tho 2.5 mile-radius Grawn
from the well for which a detcrmination §s
soughty

Mt e e e e SR e



produced natural gas af ter January 1, 1970,
and before April 20, 1977,

T s s mrm i e e R by i

4.

a statement by the applicant under oaths

{1) that he has rade, or has coused to

! be rmade, pursuvant to his instructions,
& Jdillgent seorch of all records
{including but rot limited to produce
tion, scverance tax, aad royalty
paynent records) whizh are rcasonably
avallable ard contaln information
relevant to the determination of
eliglbilicy;

€2} descriding the search made, the reccords
rovicwed, the location of such records,
and a cdoscription of any records which
he believes zay contsin information
relevont to the cetermination but which
be hos ceternined are not xcasonably
evailable to hin;

(3} that on the basis of the results of this
scarch and exardnation, he has con-
cluded that to the best of his inforrmation,
krowledge and belief, there i5 no marker
well within 2.5 nmiles of the well for
which he seexs a deterrination; and

(4) thar he has no krowledge of any other
information not described in the applica-
tion which is inconsistent with his
conclusion; and

1,000 feet deener test

b.

€.

FERC Fora No. 121

Division Form C-132 and the required
attachuents

a8 location plat which locates and identifiles
the well for whicihi the getermlnation is
scught 2nd all wells which aze orocducing,

pr . produced afrer Januory ), 2970, natural
g2s within the 2.5 nile radivs drawn from
the well for which a deternination is sought;
including specific identification of all
narker wells within the 2.5 mile racdius

¢ravn froa the well for which a2 determination
is sought; :
2 list of the decpest completion locations
for all rmarxer welly icentified on the
Yocation plat; and

a statcrent by the applicant, under cath:

(1} that he has made, or has causecd to be
made pursvant to his instructions, a
diligent scarch of all records (including
byt rnot linited to production, State
scverance tax, and royalty payment
records}) which are reasonably available
and contain information relevant to the
deternination of eligibility;

3
B
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{(2) describing the scarch rade, the rucoxds
revicwed, the Jocation of such records,
and a description of any records which
he delieves may contain inforrmation
relevant to the deternination but vhich
he has determired are not rcasonadly
avallable to him;

(3) that on the basis of the results of
this search and exa=ination, he has
concluded that to the best of his
fnformation, knowledge and bdelief,
there i3 no marker wecll within 2.5
miles of the well for which he sceks
a determination which has a cénpiciion
location less thon 1,900 feeot adove
the completion 1oca:ion of the new
well; and

(¢} that he has no knowledge of any other
information which is inconsistent
with his conclusion.
* b 8

Rule i( An application for a .new onshorc_xeservoxr [thA Section

(g) a copy of the Division order and

hearing transcript resulting from
a hearing to establish a new

onshore reservoir if such 2 hearing
was held before the Division.

102{c) {1) (C)} shall indlude:

FERC Form Ne. 121

Division Form C-132 and the required attachments

geological information sufficient to suoport
a determination that the ceservoir is a new
onshore reservoir. - Such infornation shall
include to the extent reasonadbly available.
:o the applicant at the time the application is
iled: .

{a) well logs; .

{b) Dbottom hole or surface pressure surveys;
{¢)}) well potential tests: .

(d} formation structurec rapsg;

(e) a subsurface cross-section chart; and
(f) & gas analysis.

e S e}

s statement by the applicant, under oath:

(a)

Py
[
-

that he has made, or has caused to he
mad& pursuant to his instrections, a
diligent scarch of a}) recczds (including
but not limited to production, Stale
severance tax, and rojyaltiy payrent
records) which are reascnadly availadle
and contain information relecvant to the
deterrination of ‘eligibility;

Gescribing the search made; the records

reviewed; the location of such records,
and a description of any records which
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Was natural gas produced in commercial quantities
from the reservoir prior to April 20, 19772

If the question in Subparagraph (a) is answered

in the negative, was the reservoir penetrated before
April 20, 1977, by an old well from which natural

gas or crude oil was produced in commercial guantities
from any reservoir?

If the question in Subparagraph (b) is answered

in the affirmative, could natural gas have been
produced in commercial quantities from the reservoir
before April 20, 1977, from any old well described
in Subparagraph (b)?

If the question in Subparagraph (c) is answered in
the negative, were any sales and deliveries of
natural gas made from any other reservoir through
any old well described in Subparagraph (b) prior
to April 20, 1977,%%ere any sales and deliveries
of natural gas made from the subject reservoir
through such 0ld well on or after april 20, 1977,
and before November 9, 19782

| guch
If the natural gas to be produced throughstan old
well, were suitable facilities for the production
and delivery to a pipeline of such natural gas in
existance on April 20, 19772

If the question in Subparagraph {c) is answered in

‘the affirmative, were such suitable facilities

installed to carry out sales and deliveries of
natural gas under section 6 of the Emergency Natural
Gas Act of 1977 or under the emergency sale authority
pursuant to Opinion 699-B issued by the Federal
Power Commission?

If the applicant is unable to answer both questions

in Subparagraph {d; above in the negative, he must
demonstrate that the Behind-the-~Pipe Exclusion in
Section 102(c) (1) {C) (ii) of the NGPA does nrot apply by

a.

submitting the following:

Prcof that a final eligibility determination has
been made that the subject reservoir is a new
onshore reservoir by identifying a prior determina-
tion made by the Division together with the FERC
Docket number and the API well number(s), if
available, or,






(a)

Copy of Division order authorizing

an infill well drilling program on

a poolwide basis, if any, or ‘
authorizing the drilling of an infill
well under Section 271.305 of the FERC
NGPA regulations. (For infill wells:
in the Blanco Mesaverde or Basin-Dakota
Pools, see Rulée 16B.) *

If the applicant is seeking a determination
with respect to a new well drilled into an
existing proration unit (except in the
Blanco Mesaverde or Basin-Dakota, Pools)
pursuant to Sections 271.304 and 271.305

of the FERC NGPA regulations, the
applicant must, in. addition to the

filing requirements listed in Section 1
through 4 of Rule 16A, file:

Insert "and engineering"

after.geological
and before evidence. ’ L

4.

L

1hfl)l we
Neje

cation for a now cnshora production well [NGPA
103} skhall includa:d
FERC Forw No. 121

biv‘s 6o order aut‘o:l inq an
3 2w Sosis,
rl.l;nr of an
305 of the FERC

The C-102 attached to Form C-132 chall lccate

and identify the wvell for vhich a Zeteminztion

is sought and 211 other wells within tne proratiea
vnit in which the well fer which a Zetermiraticsn

15 sought is locarcd, giving for cach wvall which
has or s producing frea the saze 722l ac sazervelr
as the sudjest vell whe spud Qase, cimulaciv
prodcctlon, and date of plug and 3zanlzrmens, 42
any. .

A statcrent by the applicant, under cash:

{8} thot the surface crillirg of the well for
which Le secks a deterzinazica vas degus

on or after February 19, 1577;

(b} that the woll satisfics any azzlicasle”
feleral or state well-spacing reguizenonts;
arnd thot the wvell is not witiin a proratisa
unit:

{1} which was In cxistence at the t'*e
the surface drilling of the wall
began:
o {2) - which wee applicadle o the roserviis
froz which such nawural gos is presuceds

anc

{3} which applied to 2ay other well which
either preduced natuzal g5 ia
correzrcial r-~~'1t €5 Gr e

oA -
erilling of walsh vis hegua s2fore
Fabruary 13, 1977, ani was thereafser
capatle ¢! producing =awural §os i

cormercial q;;a:x; ies;

{c) that he has concluded that ro '&
his informaticn, xnewledge and =
natural gos for which he sz2ess a
Is proluced fron a rew, cashcre ;o
well and the »asis for such cc'* Y

a0
-

H‘Unulf
u||:vO

" ™,

{d) that Le nas no xnowledse of o= [2
tion nox Eoscribed ia the oprl:ifotis
is inconsisteatr with his con c.-sic:s.

proration unit Fumss
271.305 of the
rust, in g
listed |

P
L avy

1
N
5
1"

{a) copies of those pajes of any Divisicn
transcript or ‘other docurentatiza dergnstratine
by eoapropriate gedlozicalacvidante 1has the

.

new well is necessary 1o elfeztively oad
e..xcz*";y érain & geriicn of :
covered by the p—c:¢::o; it
ho effcerively ard effici
any exleting woll wichin
unit, and

[2N
“n

{b} a statczont by the applicant under oaths



Py

(1)

(&)

)

that the curlace ¢-illirng of the wall
Zor vhich he zcers o determination vas
Eegun on or after Tebruary 19, 1977;

that the Divislon has altered or

$23ntcl A vafver of any applicadle
-%ed)-s33cing requize-ents prior to

the ccrmencement of surface drilling

of tho ¥ell for which a deternination

is soughe;

¢ has cencluded that to the best of
hisz fnforration, kacwlcige*ond Selicf, the
ral 6as fcr which Ne seeks a cdetermnina~

tion ic predused frox a new, oxshore
prcitctica well and the basis for such
cornclusion;

that ke hes ro kaovledge of any other
informaticn rot descrized in the
azpliestica whick is frconsistent with
his coaclusions, .

L

~D
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Rule 16B.

An application for a new onshore production well
(NGPA Section 103) for an infill well in the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool or the Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan,
Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, drilled pursuant
to Division Order No. R-1670-T or R-1670-V, respectively,
shall include: .

1.
2.

3‘

FERC Form No. 121
Division Form C-132 and the required attachments.

The Form C-102 attached to Form C-132 shall
locate and identify the proration unit
dedicateéed to the well in accordance with
the appropriate Division rules and shall
also give the location and identification
of all wells within such proration unit and
the name of the pool from which each well
produces.

A statement by the applicant, under oath:

a. That the surface drilling of the well for
which he seeks a determination was begun
on or after February 19, 1977;

b. that the well satisfies any applicable
Federal or State well spacing reguirements;

c. that the applicant has concluded that to
the best of his information, knowledge
and belief, the natural gas for which
he seeks a determination is produced
from a new, onshore production well; and

d. that the applicant has no knowiedge of
any other information not described in
the application which is inconsistent
with his conclusion.

A statement referencing the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Division order under which the
infill well was drilled: Order No. R~1670-T
if the well is located in the Blanco Mesaverde
Pool, or Order No. R-1670-V if the well is
located in the Basin-Dakota Pool.

70




Setion )7 MisheCest Natural! Cas

SEE SECTION 107 Pule 36, An eppiNcation Zor high-cost natural gas [NGPA Secgion 107)

- REVISIONS AND ADDITIONS stall fn
'; _BEGINNING ON NEXT PAGE.

L ’. -
* 2. Civisidy rerm C€-132 and the requlpsd atiachments :
. 3. =pletion reports for the well for {
vhich a cethgzinctica is sougdt:; ) i
- L} :
. - 4. vell legs or w1 servlelf c_:o.-'-"par‘_\y reports !
. - €xr svsh otier Ia(arraiph which will coircborate t
the centh of tion locatinn reported i
. in the vell cez y6n fepost: !
- g - . i
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Section 107 Deep,High-Cost Natural Gas and Tight Formation Gas. 3

Rule 17. Applications for deep, high~cost natural gas and new ;
tight formation gas (NGPA Section 107) shall include:

S—

1. Deep, High-cost Natural Gas

TG e g Mg

a. FERC Form No. 121
b. Dbivision Form C-132 and the required attachments

c. all well completion reports for the well for ;
which a determination is sought;

d. well logs or well servicing company reports
or such other information which will corroborate
the depth of the completion location reported
in the well completion report;

e. directional drilling surveys if available; and

f. a statement by the applicant, under oath, that §
the surface drilling of the well for which he
seeks a determination began on or after - ,
February 19, 1977, and that the well completion
location is below a true 'vertical depth of
15,000 feet; and that he has no knowledge of
any information which is inconsistent with his
conclusions.

e e AR AR it Y B SS s 2 o Am) Ao

TR 2. New Tight Formation Gas
Fi S (Submit either (a) or (b) below)

T a. If the gas is produced from a well which qualifies i
o B as a new, onshore, producticn well, an applicant i
- shall submit: :

L . (1) all information regquired under Rules 16A or 16B,
-] except that, with respect to ocath statements, :
subparagraphs 5(a), or 6(k) (1) of Rule 1l6A; :
or subparagraph 4(a) of Rule 16B, shall be i
cmitted. :

b. If the gas qualifies as new natural gas under NGPA
Section 102, an applicant shall submit:

(1) all information required under Rule 13(1),
(2}, or (3), whichever is appropriate.

12




C.

-d.

e,

The heading and pertinent portions of the well
log or a drilling report identifying the
designated tight formation.

A reference identifying the Division and FERC
orders which recommended and designated,
respectively, the tight formation in which
the well is completed.

A statement under oath, that:

(1) the surface drilling of the well for which
a determination_is sought was begun on or
after July 16, 1979;

(2) the gas is being produced from a designated
tight formation; and

(3) the applicant has no knowledge or any other :

information not described in the application |
which is inconsistent with his conclusion. f

/3




Rule 17. A tial deternination thit a well
108)
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Section 108 Stripper Well Natural Gas

Rule 18.

1. 1Initial Determinations

(1)
(2)
(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

a. An application for an initial determination that
a well qualifies as a stripper gas well shall
include: , .

FERC Form No. 121

Division Form C-132 and the required attachments.

A copy of Division Form C-116 (Gas-0il Ratio
test form). If unavailable, indicate reason.

A summary or tabulation of production records
which indicates the following:

(a) the total crude oil (if any) and natural
gas production for the 90-day period
upon which the application is based,
together with the average daily production
of crude 0il and natural gas for the
90-day period.

{b) the total amount of gas production for
a 12-month production period ending
concurrently with the 90-day production
period, together with the daily average
production for the 12-month period.

(c) the number of days natural gas was not
produced during the 90-day production

period.

(d) the number of days natural gas was produced

during the 90-day production period.

If necessary, a statement or discription of
the state law or conservation practice, or
other explanation, stating the reason why
the well did not produce during any day(s)
applicable to the 90-day producticen period.

Results of any tests which establish maximum

efficient rate of flow under Section 271.807(a)

of the FERC rules and regulations applicable



to NGPA may be submitted in lieu of 12
months of production data to establish
maximum efficient rate of flow for a well.
(However, the Division shall accept this
alternate information only where unusual
circumstances are exhibited and 12 months
of production are unavailable.

(7) Copies of production records, tax records,
or verified copies of billing statements
may be submitted in support of an application.

(8} A statement under oath:

A (a) that the applicant has made, or has
caused to be made pursuant to his
instructions, a diligent search of :
all records which are reasonably ;
available and contain information j
relevant to the determination describing :
4 the search made, the records reviewed,
e and the results of this search and
: . . examination upon which he has concluded
o that to the best of his information,

ghr knowledge and belief, the well qualifies
R as a stripper; and

(b) that the summary or tabulation of
production or other records relied
upon in the application are correct; and

et pmren P o v Heid e

(c} that the applicant has no knowledge of

» . any other information which is inconsistent
' with his conclusion that the well qualifies
as a stripper well.

.2. Deferred Determinations

a. The same information required for Section 108 initial
determination applications shall be filed for deferred
determinations except to the extent that prior
production data to establish a maximum efficient
rate of flow is not available or is insufficient,
or deferral is necessary pursuant to Section 271.807
(b) (1) (ii) of the FERC rules and regulations appli-
cable to NGPA {12 month production data submitted

" . did not exceed an average of 70 mcf per day,.

B Batoci o e

Production data to complete twelve months of produc-
tion shall be submitted to the Division within 90
days after the end of the 12-month period designated
by the Division.

——r
o
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Rule i%‘ An applicarion for determination of increased production
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enhanced recovery techniques" shall i
at the end of Paragraph 4. . 1. FERT Form No. 121
2. Division Torm C-132-A and the regnired
. attachzents
) ' 3. A copy of the purchaser's notice, if any, that
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20.

: Rule Aﬁ. An 2oplication for a designation that a well is seasonably
i : - affected shall includes

§ ) . 1. FERC Form No. 121

% . 2. Division Form C€-132 if an initial dotermmination
i- - has rot been made under Rule 17; or Form C=132-A,
H . if an initial dotcrnination has beon mada.
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4. A summary or tabulation of
production records for a period
of 24 wmonths, including the 90-day
or 12-month production period which
is the subject of the notice by
the operator or the purchaser;

.

6. A statement, under oath, that the
summary or tabulation of production
roeords is corredij that the operator
has no knowledge of any information
contrary to any conclusions drawn
by him; and that the notice has been
served on the appropriate entities
specified in Section 271.805 of the
FERC NGPA regulations.

3.

4.

5.

6.

A copy of the purchascr's notice, L¢ any, that
the averase ddily preduction fcc any 95-day
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tax reserds or billing s=
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krewledso £f any I

2asticn
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! STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS _DEPARTMENT
21 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
9 April 1980
o 4
- 5 EXAMINER HEARING
3
e | T )
, IN THE MATTER OF: )
)
The hearing called by the 0il Conser- )
§ vation Division on its own motion to )
consider amendments to its Special )
9 Rules for Applications for Wellhead ) CASE
o , Price Ceiling Category Determinations ) 6851
. v 3 10 as promulgated by Division Order No. )
N qﬂi’ig " R-5878 and amended by R-5878-A. )
s g g%; The proposed amendments would make }
9 §§é 12 said Special Rules conform to FERC )
1 NIV T2y Order No. 65, which promulgated )
e > Z&k 13 final regulations implementing )
, 3 filing requirements of the Natural }
* o, Gas Policy Act of 1978. )W
_____________________________’_____:_____________________._ _______ fl_)a y
15 M {)}/(,
B 1 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter ' ,/’b/
A &, o
L]
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18 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 4
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FFor the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
20 Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
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Page 3

MR, NUTTER: We'll call next Case 6851,
which is in the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Con-
servation Division on its own motion to consider amendments
to its Special Rules for Applications for Wellhead Price
Ceiling Category Determinations, as proﬁulgated by Orders
Nos. R-5878 and amended by Order No. R-5878-A.

Call for appearances here.

MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf
of the 0il Conservation Division, Mr, Examiner.

I will be the witness in this case.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other appear-
ances in Case 68517

Would you proceed, Mr., Padilla?

MR. PADILLA: 'Mr. Examiner, this case
invol&es consideration of certiain amendmcnie or additions
to the Division's Special Rules for Applications for Well-
head Prive Ceiling Category Determinations. These amend-
ments or additions are necessitated in light of the final
filing requirements that have been promulgated through
Order 65 of the FERC.

Possibly the best way to go is to go
step by step and to indicate all the revisions £hat we are
proposing.

MR. NUTTER: First of all, Mr. Padilla,
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before you get into that, what was the basis for these
Special Rules for Applications for Wellhead Price Ceiling
Category Determinations as they were promulgated by Order
No. R-58782

MR. PADILLA: Mr, Examiner, they were as
a result of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and the in-
terimﬂrules that were issued pursuant to the NGPA.

MR. NUTTER: And the FERC issued interim

rules and as a result the Division promulgated these rules? '

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: And then later amended them
by 5878-A.

MR. PADILLA: Correct.

MR. NUTTER: Now has the FERC adopted

rules other than those interim rules?

§
(
‘
¢

MR, PADILLA: That's correct., It has

issued final rules pursuant to the NGPA.

MR. NUTTER: And this is an attempt to
update our rules based on the FERC's final rules.

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: Proceed, please.

MR. PADILLA: Okay. Beginning with,
under the General section, Rule 2, we've rewritten the

rule to allow, or to make the rule a lot simpler., The

final rules of the FERC indicated that essentially any reé-

]
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presentative of an operator could -- or anyone the juris-
dictional agency, which the Division is -- whoever the

jurisdictional agency designated, could sign an application,
may do so. So we've simply revised the original rule-and

made it a much simpler rule, and to say that the application

~can be signed by the operator or his authorized representa-

tive or agent.

Going now to the next page, which is page
two, we have eliminated Rule 12 simply because we never
used the rule as written before. Originally it was antici-
pated that upon remand of an application by the FERC we
would automatically set it for public hearing. That hasn't
werked out. We simply ask for supplemental data.

And in addition Rule 11, under Rule 11
the Director has authority to set any application for
hearing, and I believe that the scobe of that rule would
include an application that has been remanded by the FERC.

A new Rule 12 has baen written as a re-

sult of many incomplete applications which the Division has

received, and needless to say, a lot of paperwork is involve§

in trying to complete the applications. So we've written
a rule indicating that unless a complete application is
filed -- well, incomplete applications will not be accepted

or will rot be docketed for -- for processing.

Pl

So it behooves an operator to file with
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the Divisicn 2 complete application in all ci:cumstances.
Now this is not to say if there's some~

thing wrong with an oath statement and we in processing an
application discover that it is jnadequate, we will not -~
we will at that point ask for another oath statement, as
for example, and it will be considered a complete applica-
tion. But wherxre it initially comes jncomplete. then we will
not docket it for processing or return it to the Applicant.

MR. NUTTER: and notify him that it's

incomplete.

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.

A new Rule 13, ve have rewritten that
to -- or we have added a new Rule 13 to designate;. or to

define, when a proration unit terminates, and we've said
that it terminates upon the approval of Form c-132 by the -~
Form C-103 by the pivision. \
This is especially crucial in gection 103n
applications, and there's been some many questions as to
when 2 proration unit rerminates, S© we've finally made a
rule of general application’as far as NGPA is concerned.
Going now to section 102, we've 7 the |
original Rule 13 is now Rule 14, and we've corrected and \

we've added some language that 1s underlined jp section ~7 \

or subparagraph 1.c, and what we jntend to do is just fol-

low the Federal rule and insert this lan
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" FERC language there, which includes the economic test for

Page 8

MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir.

On page five, I have my page six missing

page six missing. I don't think that it -- but beginning
on page five, anyway, what we've done there, we've elimin-
ated the statement concerning the behind the pipe exclusion

for new onshore reservoirs, and we've incorporated the latest

wells that may have penetrated the reservqir.

But essentially this language is identi-
cal from the FERC Rules and Regulations.

Now going to page eight, dealing with
Section 103 new onshore applications, we designated that
Rule 16A, and the rule, the following rule, 16B.

16A deals with regular Section 103 ap-
plications and 16B deals with Basin Dakota or Blanco Mesa-
verde infill wells where the Division has allowed infill
drilling and has been approved as an alternate filing method
by the FERC. |

MR. NUTTER: Now what you're doing here,
you're incorporating a previously adopted Order No. 5878-A,
which amended R-5878, and you're including it now into a
new overall rule that wouldn't have any amendments attached
to it.

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.
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So 16A and 14B, both deal with 103 wells.

As far as Section 107, deep, high-cost
gas and iight formation gas, Rule 17 and -~ well, Rule 17
deals with that.

Deep high-cost gas is -- has not been
changed. Basically the filing information is the same.

as for tight formation gas, the FERC --
essentially we've adopted the FERC language, indicating that
if the well qualifies either as a -- ordinarily or otherwise
qualifies as a Section 103 well, or 102 well, then that in-
formation either required for 103 or 102 would also be sup-
plied in addition tov the additional language for tight gas
formation.

On page thirteen I have added something
that -- subsection 4, which is not in the FERC rules, and
that is merely a reference identifying the Division and
FERC orders which recommended and designated that formation
as a tight sand formation.

Possibly I should elaborate a little bit
more on this new tight gas formation, since it's also the
subject matter of the next case, but the way the FERC rules
are written, I'm not sure that in all cases a well would
qualify as a 103 -- I can't see a well qualifying as a 102

or an applicant trying to qualify a well as a 102 because

of the new spud date, which is July 16th, 1979. 1 mean I
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can't, unless someone here can ~- can show me the light, I
can't see how you could actually show a well to be qualifying

as a 103. It's just much simpler to qualify it as a 103,

lation in 1985. But if you go, for example, in a 1300 foot
deeper test, the well would have had to be épudded after
July 16th, 19798 in order to even gualify it as a 102. So

I think in most cases probably operators would want to --
ought to show it as a 103 and just say that the well satis-
fies all spacing requirements of the State and Federal
governments.

Moving on now to what was originally on
page fourteen originally, the rules relating to stripper
wells, we have essentially rewritten all of Rule 17, and we
are now ésking for a summary or tabulation of production
records. What we would like to see is twelve months of
production with the daily average and also indicating what
the three month period is. On that tabulation or sunmary
we would also like to see what the crude oil vroduction is,
if any crude oil is produced.

But essentially we're going with the
relaxation of the rules, of the FERC rules allowing a sum-~
mary or tabulation of the production records.

Deferred determinations, we've added a




-y

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phonc (505) 455-7409

10

11

12

13

1

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 1l .

separate category, which was in the Rule 17 before. We're
just saying that if you don't have the twelve months of
production; we would then defer the application, or if yoﬁ
have twelve months of production that are between -- that
average between 60 Mcf and 70 Mcf, in other wordé, if both -
it would automatically be deferred and the Division would
then designate the 12-month period which we would like to
see as far as production records,

Probahly I should show or ppint out Rule
Section -- or paragraph 6, which deals with —: on page =--
beginning on the bottom of page fifteen. That deals with
flow rates and an alternate method of establishing the
maximum efficient rate of flow for a well., You'll notice
at the bottom, in parentheses at the bottom of that para-
graph on page sixteen, the Division would accept this alter-
nate information only in unusual circumstances where vou
don't have twelve months of production and some how or other
an applicant is not willing to have the application deferred

We simply just do not know what tests

to use for sihowing a maximum effi nt r
we think that twelve menths of production is much easier
to deal with,

On page seventeen with respect to enhancef

recovery techniques, about the only thing new there is that

K
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we 've édded a péragrap@‘s; which provides for an inventory
of the wellweqﬁipment. That has been deleted from the ini=-
tial determinatiéns portion of the Section 108,

And that is also in line with the FERC
rules.

As far as Rule 20 is concerned, the new
Rule 20 is concerned, we're again asking for summary or
tabulation on seasonally affected wells, and the changes
there just essentially are ~- relate to the summary . The
oath statement is corrected to -- or the requirement for
the oath statement reflects the summary/tabulation change.

Now on Exhibit Two, which is the C-132a,
the form for enhanced recovery techniquesrfor seasonally
affected wells, we're making a couple of changes on the
name and address of the transporter. We've changed that
transporter to purchasers, or purchaser or purchasers, and
in addition the FERC rules now require a well completion
report, and we've made that as part of the attachment to the
C-132A.

And I would stand for questions at this

time, Mr. Examiner. I have nothing --

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Was the addition of C-105 that box number

on Form C-132A, did it take the place of anything
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or was there an item C there previously?

MR. PADILLA:

No. There was no item C

before. This is a new —--

MR. NUTTER:

There was must A and B,

MR. PADILLA: This is a new additioen.

It's a requirement of the new -- of the FERC Rules and

Regulations.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any ques-
tions of Mr. Padilla?
Ms. Teschendorf?
QUESTIONS BY MS. TESCHENDORF :
0. ' Lynn Teschendorf of Consolidated 0il ang

On page thirteen, new rules for the
tight formation gas, on paragraph d there, I note that that

requirement is not in the FERC regulations. Wouldn't the

case usually be that there is no order recommending and

“designating the tight formation at the time that you're

applying, so the addition of "if any” would be appropriate

here?

MR. PADILLA: I think it would or "if

available"”, something like that.

MS. TESCHENDORF: That's all.
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QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

MR, NUTTER: Well, Mr. Padilla; I'm not
getting into the next case, but tight formation wells will
be two categories of tight formation wells, won't they?
They will either be ina formation that has béen designated
as a tight formation or they may be an individual well in
‘a formation which has not been designated as a tight forma-
tion, isn't that correct?

MR. PADILLA: Not necessarily. I think
tight -- well, first of all, these are just the filing re-
quirements for wells that are drilled in a formation that
has been designated --

MR. NUTTER: Oh, it has been designated?

‘MR. PADILLA: -- as a tight formatién.

MR. NUTTER: Which has been designated
and accepted by the Division and by the FERC.

MR. PADILLA: Correct.

MR. NUTTER: Then you would simply make
a reference to the Division order and the FERC order.

MR. PADILLA: Correct.

MR. NUTTER: And if you had a well that
wasn't in the formation that was designated as a tight

formation, then you wouldn't have that. You couldn't --

MR. PADILLA: You couldn't qualify it.
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MR. NUTTER: -~- call it that.
MR. PADILLA: You couldn't qualify that
as a 107 tight formation well.
ﬂ MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questions
of Mr. Padilla? Yes, sir.

MR, COOPER: Ron Cooper with Conoco.

QUESTIONS BY MR. COOPER:

MR. COOPER: On Rule 13 there on page
two you made a reference to, shouldn't that be the last
well in a proration unit instead of "a well"?

MR. PADILLA: I think -- I think that's
probably correct, if two wells are already on that proration
unit.

MR. COOPER: Right.

MR. PADILLA: Right.

MR, COOPER: Also a question on page

nd hearing transcorvipt. Could that not

tiie Divisio
be just a reference to that so this wouldn't have to bhe
submitted with every application?

MR. PADILLA: No, because -- let me ex-

plain this reason.

It seems like the FERC or the people thay

g il

P
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work for the FERC are unable to understand what gces on in
a hearing OY what -- what takes place as far as making ak
determination for a new onshore reservoir. Wwe've had a lot
of them kicked pack even with a pivision oxder. They don't
seem to understand the reasons OT the underlying, you know,
the proof that went into the pudding, as it -- or showing

that an applicant has a new type —7 or a new onshore reser-

voir.

MR. COOPER: This just seems like a tre-

mendous amount of information, second information called -~

'MR. PADILLA: 1t does, but that's the

only way that we can

our problems with the FERC. 1t's just like we're adopting

a policy of requiring public hearings for new onshore xe-

Page : 1o

see where we could eliminate some of

servoirs simply because to do it administratively we gener-

ally just get a lot of jnformation +hat we don't know in

what -- what order, ©OY what -- you know, how to Look at it, \
and it's a lot easier to do it in a public hearing, have \
it laid out on the wall, and you show your exhibits and \

indicate exactly where and how you are viewing your —- your ||

saying. It just seems jike ithe burden of proof is for the

jurisdictional agency to review that new onshore reservoir

designation and once they have reviewed 1t.

data as far as a new onshore reservoir is concerned.
MR. COOPER: I understand what you're

to stand on tha
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order, then FERC shouldn't llave to have tlie same data and

review it again. And that is my only point.

MR. NUTTER: Well, FERC shouldn't have
to but they want it.

MR. COOPER: Well, I realize that. I
just --

MR. NUTTER: They have required -- they
have required the Division to write a complete summary of
the whole action that was taken, and that's more difficult

for the Division to do than it is for you to send in a

Xeroxed copy of the transcript.

MR, PADILLA: I think it's really a mat-
ter of time. If we have to write a lengthy statement as to
what -- highlighting your new onshore information, it may
be six months before we get it and this way it's done in
a matfer of two weeks, maybe.

MR. COOPER: I gquess it's more a matter
between, you know, trying to satisfy FERC. I just don't

feel it should be necessary but if it's required, I guess

everybody here would like to cut down on the amount of papery

work.

MR. PADILIA: Well, this thing has worked

with FERC.

MR. COOPER: That's all I have.

MR. NUPTRR: Yes, sir.
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MR. BALMER: Don Balmer with El Paso

" Natural Gas Company.

QUESTIONS BY MR. BALMER:

MR. BALMER: Mr, Padilla, on Rule‘13,
where the proration unit expiring on plugging the last well,
is that to say if the last well on a proration unit is

plugged and a subsequent well is drilled on that same

acreage, that that well will qualify as a 103 well?

MR. PADILLA: Yes. In other words, what

. I'm trying to say in this rule, and I have no pride in

authorship here, if someone has a better way of saying it
I'1l be happy to write it, but what I'm saying is that a

proration unit automatibally terminates upon the plugging
and abandonment of that well,

MR. BALMER: Uh-huh,

MR. PADILLA: And then once you get your
new ---—

MR. BALMER: Application.

MR. PADILLA: -- application, then you
start with a new proration unit, or you establish a new
proration unit.

MR. BALMER: The new application that
you get would have nothing to do with NGPA requirement, or

anything, it would just be a normal application to drill a
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well on some acreage, and then that well would subsequently
qualify for a 103 without a showingkthat it was necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain?

MR. PADILLA: Right,

QUESTIONS BY MR, NUTTER:

MR. NUTTER: Mr, Padilla, does that also
apply to a well that's on a proration unit, producing from
a agiven gas pool, and then the well is abandoned in that
pool and recompleted in another pool? Is that proration
unit then abandoned?

MR. PADILIA: It seems to me that as to
the abandoned pool, then it would terminate, Possibly I
should add that, something to that effect, in here,

MR. NUTTER: But if it's temporarily
abandoned it doesn’'t.

MR. PAPILLA: No.

MR. NUTTER: And disconnected. It's
still a live proration unit as far as FERC Regs are con-
cerned,

MR. PADILLA: I think so, yes.

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir, Mr. Manning.

MR. MANNING: Mr. Examiner, Bob Manning

with El1 Paso Natural Gas.
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QUESTIONS BY MR. MANNING:

MR. MANNING: This Rule 13, this has been
the actual practice, it just hasn't ~- more or less, you
know, within limits., It just hasn't been written down, is
that correct?

MR, NUTTER: Yeah, we never had had a
rule on this, Mr. Manning.

MR. MANNING: But we have been practicing
tﬁis.

MR. NUTTER: Well, for different purposes,
We used to consider a proration unit was terminated when --
when the pipeline was disconnected from it, for proration
purposes, but FERC won't accept that. They have to have
some more definitive date for a termination, and a plhgging
of a well is a definitive date in their minds.

Now I don't know about this recompletion
in another zone. Maybe that terminates a unit, too. But
a temporary abandonment or a disconnection from a pipeline
definitely does not terminate the proration unit in their
minds.

Yes, sir, your turn now,

MR. TULLY: Richard Tully, representing

Dave M. Thomas, Junior.
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QUESTIONS BY MR. TULLY:

MR. TULLY: Referring again to this Rule
13 and also back over here to Rule No. 3, before relaying
that determination of a proration unit to the NMOCD, what
affect, if any, will this have on wells located on Federal
and Indian leases, and also for the application with that
jurisdictional agency?

MR. PADILLA: Well, generally the USGS,
or Federal people have been following the State proration
policy and practicés. Unless they change, I don't see that
that would affect the rule, unless they go off and say, well,
we're not going to follow the State's spacing -- or pro-

ration unit requirements any more,

MR. TULLY: Have you had any cormunication
with the USGS on this particular termination of a proration
unit?

MR. PADILLA: No, we have not. Thexe are
scme representatives of the USGS here, I believe. I don't

know whether I should put them on the spot or not.

QUESTIONS BY MR. STEVEMS:.

MR. STEVENS: Gary Stevens with the USGS.
It was decided that a separate hearing would not be held for

Federal and Indian cases; that there would just be the one

e
T e
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State hearing and then the USGS would go along with it, un-
less there were some extraneous circumstances. | |
MR. NUTTER: That's on what type of deter-
mination?
MR. STEVENS: That'would be the 107.
MR. NUTTER: i07.
MR. TULLY: What about the Section 103
as far as this termination of proration unit is concerned?
MR. STEVENS: That I couldn't comment on.
MR, NUTTER: Any other questions of Mr.
Padilla? Yes, sir.
MR. ANDERSON: -Don Anderson, El Paso

Natural Gas.

QUESTIONS RY MP,  ANDORSOW:

MR. ANDERSON: Rule 2, Mr. Padilla, what
do you anticipate the authorization to consist of, if an-
operator refuses to file for a classification and another

working interest owner wishes to?

MR, PADILLA: Well, I think under defini-
tions, the applicant is going to have to be the operator,
so we're -~ so we're accepting only applications from the
operator. In othex words, the wquing interest owner still

has an option to come in and protest that application.

MR. ANDERSON: 1I'm thinking of the in-
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stance where an Operator does not choose to file, but a
working interest owner wishes to.

MR. PADILIA: It seems to me there in

that case we'g have no choice but to accept the working in-

terest owners, at least for purposes of NGPA; allow the

MR,  ANDERSON: You don't consider that

this rule would preclude the working interest owner to-do

MR. PADIILIA: No, and Possibly he coulg -
he could wing up being the authorizegd representative or
agent of the operator in that case,

I can't -~ 1 can't visualize -- well, 1
don't know, I cant¢ -- I can't s 4 situation where a
wofking interest owner, or the Obperator, woulgd Oppose trying
to get a higher price.

MR. ANDERSON: If it doesn't mean anythin
to him, he might not want to. We have experienced this in
certain instances.

MR. NUTTER: 1 think the same question
came up when we were writing R-5878-a in 1978. He may be
filing as an agent, maybe POssibly not an authorizeg agent,
if another working interest owner files.

MR. ANDERSON: Would a statement by the

bPerson filing the application suffice, or -~ 1 imagine thatI
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do so, but if pe chooses not to go that, would a statement
made by the working interest owner to the affect of the

7
circumstances satisfy thig rule?

MR. ‘NUTTER: 1 think Rule 5 may take care

made, he coulqd object, ang then it would be set for hearing,

and they can come in ang fight it out as to who ought to be

filing ang why one berson wants i+ and the other one doesn't
We could proceed from there, 1 believe,

Any other questions? Yes, sir.

QUESTIONS BY MR. COOPER:

MR. COOPER: Again on that Same matter,

if you have definitions ag applicant being the Operator and

then vou have Rule 2, that an application be signed by the
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operator, it seems to preclude the fact that a working in-

terest ownexr can sign, or can file one if :he operator choose
not to file. |

I think this is -- and we've experienced
numerous situations like this.

| MR. PADILLA: Well, it may be necessary

to amend the definition of applicant to jndicate that where
the operator is unwilling to make a‘determination then the
working interest owner may do sO.

MR. NUTTER: 'Are‘there any other gquestions
of Mr. Padilla? Yes, sir.

MR. BALMER: Don Balmer again with El Paso

Natural.

ho- 28 A4 B4

MR. BALMER: On page eight of your new
rules here, 16A-3, you say a ;opy of Division order aunthor-
izing, on an individual well basis, drilling of infill well
nnder Section 271.305 of the FERC Regs, I understand from
the new Regs that you igsned about two or three weeks ago
that an ordexr or a finding will not be issued prior to the
drilling of a well, and that you would prefer it to be a
request for a finding after the well is completed.

And how would that work with this Rule

3 here, or 16A-3? I can't see the sequence of events hap-
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pening. You drill the well and complete it. Then you make
an>appli¢ation for a finding with the OCD. You in turn get
an affirmative finding, and then submit that document along
with the NGPA application for determination.

MR. PADILLA: Right.

MR. BALMER: This seems to me, of course
I'm assuminu the matter, that the well might not be turned
on as fast as you might want it to be, waitiﬁg on the re-
sults of the finding.

MR. PADILLA: Well, I think -- I think
you're correct there in that it just wouldn't be done as
quick if you don't get the determination prior to the
drilling of the well.

MR. BALMER: Yeah, you don't get the
finding prior to the drilling of the‘well on an individual
well basié, so -~

MR. FADILLA: Of course, you have to keep
in mind that this -- that these rules that we did promulgate
more like, I think they were a month and a half ago.

MR, BALMER: Yes. Yes,

MR. PADILLA: Are related to administra-
tive approval.

MR. BALMER: Yes.

MR. PADILLA: Of infill wells.

MR. BALMER: I took from that -- from tha
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ruling that you only wanted application after the well was --
for administrative approval, after the well was completed.

MR. PADILLA: Right.

MR. BALMER: And so by that chain of
events you would wait until you get a finding from the OCD
and then make YOur application for determination with a copy’
of that finding included in the application.

MR. PADILLA: That's right.

MR. NUTTER: Anyone else?

MR, BURLESON: David Burleson of El Paso

Natural Gas Company.

QUESTIONS BY MR. BURLESON:

MR. BURLESON: Mr, Padilla, on page six
the new 5-d, is the word "and” omitted in that sentence,
possibly, in the fifth line?

MR. PADILLA: VYes, it is, because that's
two questions, I believe. Section 6 addresses that, it

says "both questions", so it would be "and".

The reference on paragraph 6 refers to
subparagraph 4 here, so it would be "and", following "1977"

and before “"were".

MR. BURLESON: And with respect to e,

which immediately follows that, where it refers to an old

well, I suppose that means an old well as described in para-
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graph b above?

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.

MR. BURLESON: So you could say through
any old well as described in subparagraph b.

MR. PADILLA: Actually, I believe that's
supposed to indicate that in there. Maybe I didn't read
that, but --

MR. BURLESON: I note that the previous --
that ¢ does, in ¢ you do include that whole sequeiice.

MR. NUTTER: Well, in &, though, he just
says "such old Well." Why can't we just put "such" in down
here and both those sections refer to that old well as de-
scribed up above, I think, does it not?

MR. BURLESON: It should be sufficient,
yes.

MR. PADILLA: At any rate, there's no
intention to vary from the FERC rules, |

MR. BURLESON:- I have just one last

question.

With respect to 6-b, where
it excludes from the sale :of production from the subject

reservoir (net of royalty)} -- my question is, is that in-

tended -- is the word "royalty" intended to include over-
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MR. PADILLA: Well, I think it would in-

strating whether or not -- for purposes -- this is an econ-
omic test as to whether or not that well ‘could have produced
in paying guantities based on these guidelines, and I think
that you would have to take into account overriding royalties
as far as trying to determine whether that weli would pay
out or not.

MR. BURLESON: ‘Thénk you.

MR. COOPER: Back on -- Ron Cooper with

Conoco again.

QUESTIONS BY MR. COOPER:

MR. COOPER: DBack on this Rule 2, I
think if you're going to go ahead and revise the definition
of applicant there to exclude the operator if the operator
refuses to file the application, then the word "operator™”
should probably be changed to "applicant” in Rule 2 to make
things consistent.

MR. PADILIA: Yes.

MR. NUTTER: One more? The witness may
be excused.

Does anyone have any comments or obser-

vations to make in this case? We'll take Case Number 6851

under advisement.
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MR. NUTTER: We'll cali hext Case 6851,
which is in the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Con-
servation Division on its own motion to consider amendments
to its Special Rules for Applications for Wellhead Price

Celiling Category,Determinations, as promulgated by Orders -

' Nos. R-5878 and amended by Order No. R-5878-A.

Call for appcarances here.

MR. PADILLA: Ernest L. Padilla on behalf
of the 0il Conservation Division, Mr. Examiner,

I will be the witness in this case.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other appear~
ances in Case 68512

Would you proceed, Mr. Padilla?

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, this case

involves consideration of certain amendments or additions

to the Division's Special Rules for Applications for Well-

head Price Ceiling Category Determinations. These amend-
itions are necessitated in light of the final
filing requirements that have been promulgated through
Order 65 of the FERC.

Possibly the best way to go is to go
step by step and to indicate all the revisions that we are
proposing.

MR. NUTTER: First of all, Mr., Padilla,
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before you get inte that, what was the basis for these
Special Rules for Applicaticns for Wellhead Price Ceiling
Categdry Determinations as they were promulgated by Ordefb
No. R-5878?

MR. PADILLA: Mr.-Examiner, they wefe as
a result of the Natural Gas Policy Aét of 1978 and the in-
terim rules that were jssued pursuant to the NGPA.

MR. NUTTER: And the FERC jissued interim
rules and as a result the Division promulgated these rules?

MR, PADILLA: That's correct.

MR. NUTTER: And’éhen'later amended them
by 5878-A. ‘

MR. PADILLA: Correct.

MR. NUTTER: Now has the FERC adopted
rules cther than those interim rules?
| MR, PADILLA: Thgt's corrcct. It has
issued final rules pursuant to the NGPA.

MK. NUTTER: And this is an attempt to
update oﬁr rules bascd on the PERC’a final rules.

MR. PADILbA: That's correct.

MR. NUTTIR: proceed, please.

MR. PADTLIA: Okay. Beginning with,
under the General section, Rulc 2, we've rewrltten the
rule to allow, or to make the rule a lot simpler. The

final rules of the FERC indicated that essentially any re-
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¢

presentaﬁive of an operator could -- or anyone the juris-
dictional agency, which the Division is ~-- whoever the |
jurisdictional agency designated, could sign an application,
may do so. So we've simply revised the original rule and
made it a much simpler rule, and to say that the application

can be signed by the operator or his authorized representa-

. tive or agent.

Going now to the next page, which is pa§¢
two,‘we have eliinated Rule 12 simply because we never
used the rule as written before. Originally it was antici-
pated that upon rémand of an application by the FERC we
would automatically set it for publicyhear@ng. That. hasn't
worked out. We simply ask for supplemental data.

And in addition Rule 11, under Rule 11

the Dlrector has authority to set any applicatlion for

hearing, &nd I believe that the scope of that rule would
include an application that has besn remanded by the FERC,

A new Rule 12 has been written as a re-
sult of many incomplete applications which the Division has
received, and needless to say, a lot of papexrwork is involﬁet
in trying to complete the applications. So we've written
a rule indicating that unless a complete application is
filed -~ wall. incomnleta aprlications will not be acdepted
or will not be docketed for -- for processing,

So it behooves an operator to f£ile with
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the Division a complete appiication in 2ll circumstances.

How this is not to say if there's some-
thiﬁq ﬁronq with an oath statement and we in processing an
application discover that it is inadequate, we will not --
we will at that point ask for another oath statement, as
for example, and it will be conside:ed a complete applica-
tion. But where it initially comes incomplete, then we will
not docket it for processing or return it to the Applicant.

MR. NUTTER: And notify him that it's
incomplete.

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.

A new Rule 13, we have rewrgtten that
to -- or we have added a new Rule 13 to designate, or to
define, when a proration unit terminates, and we've said
that it terminates upon the approval of Form C-132 by the --
Form C-103 by the Division.

This is especially crucial in Section 103

applications, and there's been some many questions as to

~when a proration unit terminates, so we've finally made a

rule of general application as far as NGPA is concerned.
Going now to Section 102, we've -~ the
oriqihal Rule 13 is now Rule 14, and we've corrected and
wve've added some language that is underlined in scction -~
or subparagraph l.c, and what we intend to do is just fol-

low the Federal rule and insert this language in the margin
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in that rule.

The same applies in page three. We're
simply adding the FERC ianguage here, in the 1000 foot
deeper taest.

Going now to page four, wve've - Rule 14
bacomes Rule 15 and we've added a subsection, or subéaragraph
g, where we have had a hearing to -- for a new onshore
reservolir under Section 103, we are requesting as part of
the filing a copy of the Division order, together with a
transcript of that hearing. It just seems to help FERC a
whole lot when we have a copy of the Division order as wall
as a copy of the transcript. Othexwise we are asked for a
lengthy explanatory statement to indlcate the reasons why
we approved a new onshore reservoir.

MR. NUTTER: Now this doesn't preclude
gome of these being approved without a hearing, however,
does it?

MR. PADILLA: That's coxrect, but --

MR. NUTTER: If it's obvious and the
data that's submitted administratively would show that it's
a new onshore reservolr, 1t couvld be handled without a
hearing and so designated.

MR. PADILLA: That's true.

MR. NUTTER: But if there is a hearing

this would have to come in.
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MR. PADILLA: Yes, sir,

on page five, I have my page six missing
in this exhibit. I'm not sure whether anj of you may have
page six missing. I don't think that it -- but beginning
on pege five, anyway, what we've 4959 there, we've elimin-

ated the statement concerning the behind the pipe exclusion

. . > -
for new onshore reservoirs, and we've incorporated the latest

wells that may have penetrated the reservoir.

But essentially this language is identi-
cal from the FERC Rules and Regulations.

Now going to page eight, dealing with
Section 103 new onshore applications, we designated that
Rule 16A, and the rule, the following rule, 16B.

16A deals with regular Section 103 ap-
plications and 16B deals with Basin bakota or Blanco Hesa-
verde infill wells whe;e the Division has allowed infill
drilling and has been approved as an alternate filing method
by the FERC.

MR, NUTTER: HNow what you're doing here,
you're incorporating a previoualy adopted Jrder No. 5878-A,
which amended R-5878, and you're including it now into a
new overall rule that wouldn't have any amendments attached
to it.

MR. PADILLA: That's correct.
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As far as Section 107, deep, high-cost
9as and tight formation cas, Rule 17 and -~ well, Rule-l7
deals with that.

Deep high-cost gas is ~- has not bheen
changed. Basicéily the filing information is the same. .

As for tight formation gas, the FERC --
essentially we've adopted the FERC language, indicating that
if the well qualifies either as a ~-- ordinarily or otherwise
qualifies as a Section 103 well, or 102 well, then that in-
formation either required for 103 or 102 would also be sup-
plied ig addition to the additional language for tight gas
formatién.

On page thirteen I have added something
that == subsection d, which is not in the FERC rules, ang
t is merely a reference identifying the Division and
FERC orders which recommended and designated that formation
48 a tight sand formation.

Possibly I should elaborate a little bit
more on this new tight gas formation, since it's also the
subject: mattexr of the next case, but the way the FERC rules
are written, I'm not sure that in all cases a well would
qualif? as a 103 -~ I can't sece a wall qualifyving as a 102
or an applicant trying to qualify a well as a 102 because

of the new spud date, which is July 1l6th, 1979, 1 mean T




Page 10

1 caa't, unless someone here can -~ can show me the light, I
2 can't see how you could actually show a well to be gqualifying
3 as a 103. It's just much simpler to qualify it as a 103,

4 _and apparently the reason for that is for purposes of deregu-

5 lation in 1985. But if you go, for example, in a 1000 foot -
s deeper test, the well would have had to be spudded after
§ 7 July 16th, 1979 in order to even qualify it as a 192. So

8 I think in most cases probably operators would want to --

8 ought to show it as a 103 and just say that the well satis-

<
b 3 0 fies all spacing regquirements of the State and Federal
© g ‘
dig%? 1 governments
> 2L "
|~ B3I
! \7> 3 2% 1 ‘Moving on now to what was originally on
b - %8
. ; > ag .
% ' 2 3 13 page fourteen originally, the rules relating to stripper
; ]
f u wells, ve have essentially rewritten all of Rule 17, and we
o 1
. ; : 5 are now asking for a summary or tabulation of production
I .8 records. What we would like to see is twelve months of
v production with the daily average and also indicating what
18
the three month period is, On that tabulation or summary
18 .
) we would also like to see what the crude oil production is,
; 20 '
if any crude oil is produced.
o 21 ;
; : But essentially we're going with the
relaxation of the rules, of the FERC rules allowing a sum-—
RGN rary or tabulation of the production records.
P 2

beferred determinations, we've added a
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separate Category, which was in the Rule 17 before. We're
just saying that if you'don't have the cwelve months of ‘
production, we would then defer the application, or if you
have twelve months of production that are between -- that
average between 60 Mcf and 70 Mcf, in other words, if both -+
it would automatically bﬁ deferred and the Division would
then designate the 12-month period which we would like to
see as far as production records.

Probably I should show or point out Rule
Section -- or paragraph 6, which deals with ~-- on page ~--
beginning on the bottom of page fifteen. That deals with -
flow rates and an alternate method of establishing the
maximum 2fficient rate of flow for a well. You'll notice
at the bottom, in parentheses at the bottom of that pnara-
graph on paga sixteen, the Division would accept this alter-
nate information only in unusual circumgtances where you
don't have twelve months of production and some how or other
an applicant is not willing to have the application deferredw

We' simply just do not know what tests
to use for showing a maximum efficient rate of flow, and
we think that twelve months of production is much easier
to deal with,

On page seventeen with respect to enhanced

recovary techniques, about the only thing new there is that
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we've added a paragraﬁh 5, which provides for an inventory
of the well equipment. That has been deleteq from the ini-
tial determinationg portion of the Section 108,

And that is also in line with the FERC
rules.

As far as Rule 2¢ is concerned, the new
Rule 20 is concerned, we're aéain asking for svnmary or
tabulation on 8easonally affected wells, and the changes
there just essentially are -- relate to the summary. The

oath statement is corrected to -- or the requirement for

the oath statement reflects the summary/tabulation change.

Now on Exhibit Two, which is the C-132a,
the form for enhanced recovery techniques for seasonally
affaected wells, we're making a couple of changes on the
fame and‘address of the transporter. We've changed +hat
transporter to purchascrs, or purchaser or purchasers, ansg
in addition the FERC rules now require a well completion
report, and we've made that as part of the attachment to the
C-132a. |

And I wounld stand for questions at this

time, Mr. Examiner. I have nothing --

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUPTER:
Q Was the addition of C-105 that box number

C there on Form C~132A, did it take the place of anything

!
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or was there an item C there previously?

MR. PADILLA: No. There was no item C
befora.. This is a new --

MR. NUTTER:' There was must A and B,
then.

MR, PADILLA: This is4a new addition.
It's a requirement of the new -~ of the FERC Ruies and
Regulations,

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any ques-
tions of Mr. Padilla? |

Ms. Teschendorf?

QUESTIONS BY MS. TESCHENDORF:

Qe Lynn Teschendorf of Consolidated 0il and

G&S._

On page thirteen, new rules tor the

tight formation gas, on paragraph d there, I note that that

requirement is not in the FERC regulations. Wouldn't the
case usunally be that there is no order recommending and
designating the tight formation at the time that you're
applying, so the addition of "if any” would be appropriate
here?

MR, PADIXIA: I think it would or "if

available", something like that.

MS. TESCHENDORF: fThat's all.
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MR, NUTTER:

Page 14

Well, Mr. Padilla, I'm not

- gatting into the next case, but tight fbrmation wells will

be two categories of tight formation wells, won't they?

They will either be ina formation that has been designated

as a tight formation or they may

be an individual well in

a formation which has not been designated as a tight forma-

tion, isn't that correct?

MR, PADILLA:

Not necsssarily. I think

tight -- well, first of all, these are just the filing re-

quirements for wells that are drilled in a formation that

has been”designated -

MR. NUTTER:
MR. PADILLA:

MR. NUTTER:

oh, it has been designated?

-- as a tight formation.

wWhich has been designated

and accepted by the pivision and by the FERC.

MR, PADILLA:

MR. NUTTER:

Correct.

Then you would sinply make

a reference to the Division order and the FERC order.

MR. PADILLA:

MR. NUTTER:

Corxect.

And if you had a well that

wasn't in the formnation that was designated as a tight

formation, then you wouldn't have tnat.

MR. PADILLA:

vou couldn't --

you couldn't qualify it.
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MR. NUTTER:
MR. PADILLRA:
as a 107 tight formation well.
'MR. NUTTER:
of My. Padilla? Yes, sir,

MR. COOPER:

QUESTIONS BY MR. COOPER:

MR. CCOPER:

two you made a reference to, shouldn't that be the last

well in a proration unit instead of "a well"?
MR. PADILLA:

prébably correct, if two wells are already on that proration

T'm sure that was the intent.

unit.
( MR. COOPER:
MR. PADILLA:
MR. COOPER:
four.

the Division order and hearing ryanscript.

be just a raference toO that so this wouldn't have to be

gubmitted with every application?

you mentioned trere reference to the FERC requiring

Page

[
L

-- call it that.

You couldn't qualify that

Are there any other’question%

Ron Cooper with Conoco.
On Rule 13 there on page
T think -- I think that's

right.

Right.'

Also a guestion on page

Ccould that not

MR. PADILLA: No, because =7 let me eX-~

plain this reason.

1+ seems like the FERC or the people that
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: ! work fo:: the FERC are unable to understand what goes on in
2 a hearing or what -- what takes place as far as making a
3 determination for a new onshore reservoir. We've had a lot
4 of them kicked back even with a Divi;ion order. They don't
5 seem to understand the reasons or the underlying, you know,
6 the proof that went into the pudding, as it -~ or showing
7 that an applicant has a new type -- or a new onshore reser-
& voir.
- 9 MR. CCOPER: This just seems like a tre-
g § Eg 10 mendous amount of information, second information called --
_E! g gg g ) MR. PADTLLA: It does, but that's the
%% ;; ;: ; Si%’ 2 only way that we can see where we could eliminate some of
g;n, 3 ga. 3 our problems with the FERC. 1It's just like we're adopting
) . -‘i ’ h a policy of requiring public hearings for new onshore re-
15 servoirs simply bacause Lo Qo it administrat:vcly we gener-—
. 1 ally just get a lot of information that we don't know in
v what -~ what order, or what -- you know, how to look at it,
® and it's a lot easier to do it in a public hearing, have
" it laid out on the wall, and you show your exhibits and
% indicate exactly where and how you are viewing your -- your
\ 8 data as far as a new onshore resexvoixr is concerned,
# MR. COOPER: I understand wnalt vou're
[ g ‘.) “ saying. It just seems like the burden of proof is for the
] § | “ jurisdictional agency to review that new onshore reservoir
g ® designation and once they have reviewcd it, to stand on that
i
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order, then FERC ghouldn't have to have the sane data and
review it again. and that is my only point.

MR. NUTTER: well, FERC shouldn‘t have

to but they want 1t.

MR. COOPER: Well, I realize that. I~

just -=

MR. NUTTER: They have yequired ~~ they
have requirea the pivision to write a complete summary of \
the whole action that was taken, and that's more aifficult \

for the pivision to do than it s for you to send in 2 \

geroxed copY of the transcript.

MR. pADILLA: 1 think it'e really 2 mat~-
rer of time. 1£ we have ro write a 1engthy statement as to
what -~ highlighting your new onshore 1nformation, it may
be 8ix months pvefore we get it and this way jt's done in
a matter of two weeksS s payhe. \

MR, COOTER: T quess jt's more & matter \
petween, You know, grying to catisfy FERC. T just‘don‘t
1 guess

feeal it ghould be necessary put if it's required,

averybody here would like ro cut down on the amount of paper

work.

MR. PADILLA: Well, this thing has worked

with FERC.

MR. COOPER: That's all X have.

MR, NUTTER: ¥es: 8ir.
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MR. BALMER: Don Balmer with El Paso

Natural Gas Company.

QUESTIONS BY MR, B3ALMER:

r MR. BALMER: Mr. Padilla, on Rule 13,
where the proration unit expiring on plugging the last wel}l,
is that to say if the last well on a proration unit is
plugged and a subsequent well is drilled on that same
acreage, that that well will qualify as a 103 well?

MR. PADILLA: Yes. In other words, what
I'm trying to say in this rule, and I have no pride in
authorship here, if someone has a better way of saying it
I'll be happy to write it, but what I'm saying is that a
proration unit automatically terminates upon the plugging
and abandonment of that well.

MR, BALMISR: Uh~huh,

MR. PADILLA: And then once you gat your
new --

MP. BALMER: Application.

MR, PADILLA: -- application, then you
start with a new proration unit, or you establish a new
proration unit,

MR. BALMER: The new application that
you get would have nothing to do with NGPA requirement, or

anything, it would just be a normal application to drill a
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well on sbma acreage, and than that well would subsequently

qualify for a 103 without a showing that it was necessary
to effectively ang efficlently drain?

MR. PADILILA: Right.

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

MR. NUTTER: ¥y, Padilia, does that also
apply to a well that's on a Proration unit; producing from '
a given gas Pool, and then the well is abancdoned in that
pPool and recompleted in another pool? Is that proration
unit then abandoned?

MR. PADILLA: 71t Seems to me that as to
the abandoned pool, then it would terminate. Possibly 1
should adgd that, something to that effect, in here,

MR. NUTTER: But if it's temporarily
abandoned it doesn't,

MR, PADILLA: No,

MR. WUTTER: ang disconnected. 7r1t'y

still a live pProration unit as far as FERC Reqs are con-

cerned,
MR. PADILIA: T think so, vyes,
MR, NUTTER: Yes, sir, My, Manning,

MR. MANNING: Mr. Lxaminer, Bob Manning

with E) Paso Natural Gas.
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QUESTIONS py MR. MANNING.
MR, MANNING. This Ryle 13, thig has beep

the actual Practice, it just hasnt't .. more or less, you

know, within limits, It just hasn'¢ been Written down, ig

that ¢orrect?

MR, NUTTER; Yeah, we never haq had a

rule on this, My, Manning,

MR, 1 mirng.

this,

t acecept that, they have to have

Now 1 don't know about thig recompletion
in another zone, Maybe that terminateg a unit, toq, Bug

a temporary abandonment or g disconnection from a Pipeline

Yag, 8ir, vour turn noy,
HR. TULLy. Richara Tully, representing

Dave M, Thomas, Junior,
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QUESTIONS BY MR. TULLY:

MR, TULLY- Referring again to this Rule

13 and also back over here to Rule No.. 3, before relaying

that determination of a proration unit to the NMOCD, what

affect, if any, will this have on wells located on Federal

and Indian leases, and also for the application with that

jurisdictional agency?

MR. PADILLA: wWell, generally the usGs,
or Federal people have been follow1ng the State proration
policy and practices. Unless they change, I don't see that
that would affect the rule, unleces they go off and say, well
we're not q01ng to follow the State S spacing -~ op prc-
ration unit requirements any more.

MR. TULLY: Have you haa any communication

with the USGS on this particular termination of a proration

unit?

MR, PADILIA: No, we Have not. There are
Some representativeg of the Uscs here, 1 believe, 7 don't

know whether 1 should put %hem on the spot or not.

QUESTIONS By MR. STEVENS:.

MR. STEVENS: Gary Stevens with the tisgs.
It was decided that a separate hearing would not be held for

Federal and Indian cases; that. there would juet be the one
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State hearing and then the USGS would go along with it, un-
less there were some extraneous_circumstances.
MR. NUTTER: That's on what type of deter-
mination?
MR. STEVENS: That would be the 107.
MR. NUTTER: 107.
MR. TULLY: What about the Section 103
as far as this termination of proration unit is concerned?
MR. STEVENS: That I couldn't comment on.

“MR. NUTTER: Any other gquestions of Mr.

" padilla? Yes, sir.

MR, ANDDRSON: pon Anderson, El Paso .

Natural Gas.

QUESTIONS BY MR. AHDERSON ¢

MR. ANDERSON: Mule 2, Mr. Padilla, what
de you anticipate the authorization to consist of, if an
operator refuses to-file for a classification and another
working intcrest owner wishes to?

MR. PADILLA: Well, I think under defini-
tions, tho applicant 3s going to have to be the operator,
30 we're -+ so we're accepting onlf applications {rom the
operator. In other words, the working interest owner st1ll
has an option to come in and protest that application.

MR. ANDERSON: I'm thinking of the in-

]
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stance where an operator does not choose to file, but a

working interest owner wishes to,

MR. PADILLA: It seems to me there in

that case we'qg have no choice but to accept the worklng in-

terest owners, at least for pPurposes of NGPA; allow the

working interesgt owner to come in ang file the appllcation.

MR. ANDERSON: You don't consider that

this rule would praclude the workineg interest owner to do
g

that?

MR, PADILIA: Ho, and 'POsSsibly he could --
he could wing up being the authorized representative or

agent of the operater in that case,

I can't ~~ 1 can't visualize -- well, 7
don't know, I can't -~ I can' t see a situation where a
working Interest owner, or the operator, would Oppose trying
to get a higher price,

MR. ANDERSON: 1f it doesn't mean anything

to him, he might not want to. We have experienced thig in
certain instances.

MR, HUZTER: T think the same question

came up when we weyre writing R-5878-p in 1978. 1e nay be
filing as an agent, maybe pPogsibly not an authorizeqa agent,

if another working interest owner fijesg,

HMR. ANDERSON: Would a statement by the

berson filing the application suffice, or - 1 imagine that
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the operator may well give him a letter authoriziné hin to
do so, but if he chooses not.to do that, wéuld a statement
made by the working interest owner to the affect of the
circunstances satisfy this rule?

MR. PADILLA: Well, I think -- I think
we'd have to accept something like that, because I don't
think we could leave.the -~ take the position and say that
a working interest owner might not be able to take advantage
of a higher price or be able to be precluded from filing an
application: where the operator is unw;lling te do so. |

MR, NUTTER: I think Rule 5 may take care
of it, anyway, if a written application -- if a written ob-
jection to the application is filed by any interested party,:
now, if a non-operator but an owner of the well files and
the operator doesn't want to sec that category determination
made, he could object, and then it would be set for hearing,
and they can come in and fight it out as to who ought to be
filing and why one person wants it and the other one doesn't,

Ve could proceed from there, I believe.

Any other questions? Yos, sir.

QUESTIONS BY MR. CGOPLR:
MR, COOPER: Again on that same matter,
if you have definitions as applicant being the operator and

then you have Rule 2, that an application be signed by the




U O

e

P

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

10

n.

12

13

15
18

17

18

19

21

23

24

Page

. S
g

operator, it seems to preclude the fact that a working in-
terest owner can sign, or can file one if the operator.choose*
not to file. |

I think this is -- and we'vé experienced
numerous situations like this,.

MR. PADYILIA: Well, it may be necessary
to amend the definition of applicant to in&icate that Qhere
the operator is unwilling to make a determination then the
working interest owner may do so.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questi¢ns
of Mr. Padilla? Yes, sir.

MR. BALMER: Don Balmer again with El Paso

Natural.

QUESTIONS BY MR. BALMER:

| ¥MR. BALMER: On page eight éf your new
rules here, 16A-3, you say a copy of Division order author-
izing, on an individual well basis, drilling of infill well
under Section 271,305 of the FERC Regs, I understand from
the new Regs that you iagsued about two orx three weeks ago
that an oxder or.a findino will not be issued prior to the
drilling of a well, and that you would prefer it to be a
request for a finding after the well is completed,

And how would that work with this Rule

3 here, or 16A~3? I can't see the sequence of events hap-
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pening. You drill the well and cohplete it. Then you make
an application for a finding with the OCD. You in turn get
an affirmative finding, and then submit that document along
with the NGPA application for determination.

MR, ‘PADILLA: Right.

MR. BALMER: This seems to me; of course
I'm assuming the matter, thag the well might not be turned
on as fast as you might want it to be, waiting on the re-
sults of the finding.

MR. PADILLA: Well, I think -- I think
you're correct there in that it just wouldn't be done as
guick if you don't get the determination prior te the
drilling of the well.

MEP. RATMER: Yeah,; vou don't get the
finding prior to the driliing of the well on an individual
well basis, so -~

MR. PADILLA: Of course, you have to keep
in mind that this -~ that these rules that we did promulgate
noxre like, I think they were a montn and a half aqgo.

MR, BALMER: Yes., Yes,

MR, PADILLA: Are related to administra-
tive approval.

MR, BALMER: Yes.

MR, PADILIA: OFf infill wells.

MR. BATMER: I took from that -- from that

il
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ruling that you only wanted application after the well was -~
for administrative approval, after the well was completed.

MR, PADILIA: Right.

MR, BALMER: And so by tha£ chain of
events you would wait ﬁntil you get a finding from the OCD‘
and then make your application for determination with a copy
of that finding included in the application.

MR, PADILLA: That's right.

MR. NUTTER: Anyone clse? S

MR. BURLESON: David Burleson of El Paso

f

Natural Gas Company.

QUESTIONS BY MR. BURLESON:

MR. BURLESON: Mr., Padilla, on page six
the new 5-d, is the word "and" omitted in that sentence,
possibly, in the fifth line?

MR. PADILLA: Yeg, i£ is, because that's
two questions, I believe. Section & addresses that, it
says "both questions"”, so it would be "and®,

The referencs on paragraph 6 refers to

subparagraph 4 here, so it would be "and", following "1977"

and before "were".
¥R, BURLESON: And with respect to e,
which immediately follows that, where it refers to an old

well, I suppose that means an old well as described in para-
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graph b above?

MR. PADILLA: ~That's correct.

MR. BURLESON: So you could say througg
any old well as described in subnaragravh b.

MR. PADILLA: - Actually, I believe that's
supposed to indicate that in there. Maybe I didn't read
that, but --

MR. BURLESON: I note that the previous =
that ¢ does, in ¢ you do include that whole sequence.

MR. NUTTER: Well, in d, though, he just
3ays "such old Well.” why can't we just put "such" in down
here and both those sections refer to that old well as de-
scribed up above, I think, does it not?

MR. BURLESOMN: It should he sufficient,

MR. PADILLA: At any rate, there's no
intention to vary from the FERC rules.

BURLESON

MR. I have just one .last

question.

With respect to 6-%, where
it excludes from the sale of vroduction from the subject
resexvolr (net of royalty) -- my quastion i3, is that in-
tended -~ is the word "yoyalty" intended to include over-

riding rovalties, or merely che basic royalty?
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MR. PADILLA: Well, I think it would in-
clude overriding royaltics because I think as far as demon-

strating whether or not -- for purposes ~- this is an econ-

in paying quantities basged on these guidelines, and I think
that you would have to take into account overriding royaltieJ

as far asAtrying to determine whether that well would pay

MR. BURLESON: Thank you.
MR. COOPER: Back on -- Ron Cocper with

Conoco again.

QUESTIONS BY MR. COOPER:

MR, COOPER: Back on this Rule 2, I
think if you're éoing to go ahead and revise the definition
of applicant there to exclude the operator if the operator
refuses to file the application, then the word "operator"
should probably be changed to "applicant" in Rule 2 to make
thinggs consigtent.

MR, PADILLA: Yes,

MR. HUTTER: One more? The witness may
be excused.

boes anyone have any commants or obser-

vations to make in this case? We'll take Case HNumber 6851

under advisement.
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Docket No, 9-80

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - April 9, 1980

CASE 6841:

CASE 6858:

CASE 6859:

CASE 6360:

CASE 6861%:

CASE 68137:

(Continued from March 26, 1980, Examiner Mearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for twe compulsory poolings, Eddy County, Kew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Yeso
formation underlying tw 40-acre prorvetion units, the first being the SE/& SE/L and the second
being the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Kange 235 East, Penasco Drav Field, cach unit :
to be dedicated to o well to be drilled at a standard ‘location thereon, Also to be considered {
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocatioa of the cost thercof as i
well as sctual opersting costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considerrd will be the :
designation of applicant as operator of the wells and s charge for risk involved in drilling .
said wells, :

Application of H. L, Brown, Jr, for gas well commingling, Roomevelt County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, gceks authority to commingle Bluitt-Wolfcamp gas and con-
densate production from ten fedeérsl wells located as follows: Units K and P of Section 33 and L
of 3%, Township 7 South, Range 37 East; Units D and L of Section 3, € and Jof &4, 1 of 5, C of 9
and G of 10; and one fee well in D of 10, all in Township 8 South, Range 37 East. Applivant
would separate and meter the gas and condensate production from cach well, then recombine the
well's stream and commingle all wells into a small gasoline plent., Allocation of gas and conden-
sate to each well would be on the basia of wellhead meter rceadings and allocation of gasoline
plant production would be on the basis of gas production and BTU content at each well,

Application of R & G Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a
well to be drilled 1890 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the East line of Section 28,
Tounship 28 North, Range 11 West, Kutz-Fruitland Pool, the NEf&4 of said Section 28 to be dedicated
to the well,

Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Company fow an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mcxico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No, R-322} to permit
disposal of. produced brine into an unlined surface pit located in Unit P of Section 3, Township 19
South, Range 31 East.

Application of Zia Energy, Inc. for pool creation, special pool rules, and an NGPA determination,
Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new San
Andres oil pool for its State "C" Well No, '} located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, and special rules theréfor, including a provision for a limiting gas-oil ratio of
10,000 to 1. Applicant further seeks a n2w onshore reservoir determination for said State "¢"
Well No, 1.

(Continued from March 26, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicaui, in the chove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota

“formation underiying the W/2 of Section 7, Township 29 North, Rauge 3 Wast, to be dedicated to a

CASE 6862:

CASE 6863:

CASE 6864:

well to be drilled at a stendard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State 157 "p" Well No. 1! drilled 2123 feet from the South line and 1644 feet from the East line
of Scction 12, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, Drinkard Pool, the NW/&4 SE/4 of said Section 12
to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Co. for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Big Eddy Unit Well No. 72 located in Unit R of Section 3, Township 2! South, Range 28 East, to
produce undesignated Atoka and Horrow gas thru parallel strings of tubing,

Application of Crace Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, HNew
Hexico, Applicant, in the above-atyled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lornation of its
Smith Ranch Well No. 11, to be drilled 1980 fcct from the North line and 660 feet from the West
line of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, Teas-Penn Gas Pool, the N/2 of said Section
11 to be dedicated to the well, ’
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Duckets Noa, 12-80 and 13-80 are teatatively set for April 23 and May 7, 1980, Applications for hearing
sust be filed at least 22 Jdays in advance of lhearing date,

DOCKET:  EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 9, 1980

9 A.M. - OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION CCKFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The folloving cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutfer, Examiner, ot Richard L. Stamcts, AlCernale Examiner:

CASE 6850: In the natter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Jack F. Griom, N. B, Hunt, Ceorge R. Brown, Am-Arctic, Ltd., The Travelers Indemnity Company, and
all other interested parties to sppear and show cause vhy the Mobil 32 wWell Ko, 1 located in Unit D
of Section 32, Township 25 South, Rsnge ! East, Dons Ana County, should not be plugged and adbandoued
in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

" CASE 6851: [In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider

~..amendments to its SPECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONS FUR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATECORY DETERMINATIONS
as promuigated by Division Order Ko, R-5878 and amended by R-%878-A, The proposed smendments would
make said SPECIAL RULES conform to FERC Urder No, 65 which promulgated final regulations imple-
menting filing requirements of the Natural Cas Policy Act of 1978,

CASE 6852: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
special rules and procedures for the designation of "tight formations™ or “tight sands" as outlined
in the FERC interim rules and regulations issued February 20, 1980, relating to Section 107(d) of
the Natural Cas Policy Act of 1978,

CASE 6853: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all winersl interests in the Cha Cha-
Gallup Pool underlying the N/2 NE/G of Sccpion 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at & standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ag actual
operating costs and charges for superviegion., Also to be considered will be the designztion of
sapplicant as operator of the well and a charge-for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6854: Application of Jack A. Cole for an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-stylcd cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of his Apache
Rills Well No. 6, 1326 fect from the North line and 1843 .feet from the West line of Section 17,
Township 23 North, Range 3 West, Bsliard-Pictured Cliffs Pool, the NW/4 of said Section 17 to be
dedicated to the well,

CASE 6841: (Continued from March 26, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of CIG Exploration, Inc. for two non-standard gas proration units, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of two non-standard gas proration
unLTY in Township 16 South, Range 28 East, the first being 219.6 acres comprising Lots ! thru 8
of Section 1 and the second being 219.92 acres comprising Lots 1 thru 8 of Sectior 2, for the
Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations, esch unil io be dedicat. © (0 a well to be
drilled at a standard locition chereon, 2

CASE 6855: Application of Dome Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, McKinley County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Sunta Fc 3 Well Mo, 1 to be drilled 1220 feet from the Korth line and 900 feet from the West line
of Section 3, Township 21 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 6856: Application of Texaco Inc, for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole vomingling of Blinebry, Tubb-brinkard, and
Fusselman production in the wellbore of its €, €, Fristoe "B” Federal NCT-2 Well No. 6 located in
Unit 4 of Section 34, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Justis Field,

CASE 6857: Application of Holly Energy, Inc, for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox location of its State 14
Well Ko. 1, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the Scuth line and 990 feet from the East
line of Section 14, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the S/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated
to the well,
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CASE 6846: (Amended)

In the matter of Case No, 6846 deing amended to veflect that the lovation {orthe unorthodox
location of the well on the second unit is 330 feet from the Rorth line and 2310 feet from the
East line of Section 13, Township 21 South, Range 36 Eaat, Lea County,

CASE 6846: (Continued from March 26, 1980, Fxaminer Hearing)

Application of Doyle Hartman for two compulsory poolings, twc non-atandard gas proration unitws,
and two unorthodox well locations, Lea County, New México. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order pooling sll mineral intervsts in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying two 80-acre non-
standard zas proration units, the first being the $/2 KRE/4 of Section 13, Township 21 South, Renge
36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox locativa 1630 feet from the
North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Scction 13, and the second being the N/2 NE/4
of said Section 13 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox jocation 330 feuet
from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 13, Also to be considered
vill be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Alao to be considervd will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the welle and a charge for risk involved in drillieg said
wells, ' ‘

CASE 6865: Application of Getty Dil Company to reopen Case No. 6608, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to reopen Case No, 6608 for consideration of the
establishment of meximum efficient rates of withdrawa) from the Crama Ridge-Wolfcamp Cas Poel.
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Docket b= 10-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER REARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 16, 1980

8:45 AN, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFFRENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEX1CO

The following cases will be heard befor Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of‘gas for May, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico,

{(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1980, from four prorsted pools in
San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
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Docket No. 11-80

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - APRIL 16, 1980

O1L COMSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A.M. - ROOM- 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6609: (DE Kovu) (Continued from March 11, 1980, Commission Hearing)

Application of Napeco Inc, for pool creation and special pool rules, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Strawn oil pool for its Benson
Deep Unit Well No, 1 located ia Uait 0 of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, and special
rules therefor, including 160-acre spacing and standard well locations.

Upon application of Yates Petroleym Corporation and Napeco Inc. this case will be heard De Novo
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220, Applicants allege thia is not an "oil" pool but is a
volatile" oil pool.,
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